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Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -1- 14-Oct-20, 06:03 PM
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5220301N Sullivan County Adult Care Cente RHCF-4 Cost Report DCN: 02881642

Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -3- 14-Oct-20, 06:03 PM

Pre-fatory - Certified Public

Hame
Accountant

3290

Certified Public Accounting Firm 001 | PEF O'Connor Davies, LLP

Hame of CPA 002 | Chnistopher J. McCarthy
CPA License Humber 0032 | 056050
Pre-fatory - RHCF Mame Code
Ownership Type
9099 0099

Ownership Type om 6 = Public f/ Governmental

Pre-fatory - 1]
Ownership
Information
Operations

Humb Social Percent
Mames of Established Operators [1] u[r;] er Security Ownership
Humber 3]

3100 0100 1m 0101
100.00

001 | County of Sullivan
ooz
003
o004
005
006
oo7
o0g
009
oo
ol
oz
013
014
o5
(1113
oy
og
019
020
021
022
023
024
025

100.00

(1) Proprietary & Not-For-Profit Corporation Identify Stockholders
or Board of Directors on next Schedule

(2) Enter 1 for each Operator

(3) Must Total 100%



5220301N Sullivan County Adult Care Cente RHCF-4 Cost Report DCN: 02881642

Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -4 - 14-Oct-20, 06:03 PM

Yoluntary

Pre-fatory - 2] If Perzon

Corporate Mumb % of Term | Date Term | Affiliated
Stockholders Stockholders f Directors Mames u[';'] ©T| Dwner. in Expires with Other

Board of [2] Yearz |MM/DDA Y | RHCF, How
Directors Many?

9102 0102 | 0103 | 0104 0105 0106
001 | County of Sullivan 100.00
o002
003
004
005
006
o007
008
[1]144]
o010
(1]}
o012
013
014
015
016
o7
018
019
020
021
022
023
024
025
026
027
028
029
030
031
032
033
034
035
036
037
038
039
040
041
042
043
044
045
046
047
048
049

050
051

(1) Enter 1 for each person listed
(2) Must Total 100%



5220301N Sullivan County Adult Care Cente

Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19

RHCF-4 Cost Report

-5-

DCN: 02881642

14-Oct-20, 06:03 PM

Percent Ownerzhip

Pre-fatory -
3
Ownerzhip
Information
Tangible
Property

Tangible Property Ownership(1]
Owners Hame[z])

Social
Security
Humber

Land

Building

Moveable
E quipment

no?

om

County of Sullivan

ooz

o003

o004

005

006

oov?

oog

009

010

01

o2

013

014

015

06

o7

o1g

019

020

021

022

023

024

025

D9gf:

3108

(1) If owner is a corporation, identify the stockholder(s) on the next schedule

0107

0108

0109

00.003

10000

100003

100.00%

100.002




5220301N Sullivan County Adult Care Cente RHCF-4 Cost Report DCN: 02881642

Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -6- 14-Oct-20, 06:03 PM

Pre-fatory -
4]

Corporate
Stockholders

Type of

Prop.
Owner 2]

Mame of Corporation Mame of Stockholder N"['_'l';m' Percent

9110 9111 0o 0 9112

o001
o002
003
004
005
006
o007
oog
009
010
011
o2
(1] ]
014
05
06
o7z
g
019
020
021
022
023
024
025
099
(1) Enter 1 for each stockholder
(2) Identify type of property:

1=Land

2 = Building

3 = Moveable Equipment




5220301N Sullivan County Adult Care Cente RHCF-4 Cost Report DCN: 02881642

Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -7- 14-Oct-20, 06:03 PM

Pre-fatory - 5]
Ownership Information - Related Companies

0390

Does thizs RHCF have Related Companies?
If NO enter 1, if YES enter 2 and complete the next zection. oo

Principal Activity
[Enter 1)

Pre-fatory -
Donesshi o | % | grate c.0. | EDP/ Other PRI i
np Mame of Related Company Owned RHCF | RHealty S . Filed .
Information - Each (1) [2] Manag.| Acct. Specify Yor N Filed
Related Co. YorN

Companies

93N 0391 [ 0392 | 9392 | 0393 | 0394 | 0395 | 0396 9394 9395 | 9396

om
onz2
003
004
005
006
oo?
oog
003
010
01
o2
013

014
015

(1) % owned by Operators of reporting RHCF

(2) State facility located in

Realty = Realty Co.

C.0./Mang. = Central Office Management

EDP/Acct. = Electronic Data Processing / Accounting
Other = Specify type



Pre-fatory - 6]
Related Company Employees with a NY'S Mursing Home Admin License

Do any employees of Related Companiez have a NY'5 Mursing Home
Administrators License?

IF NO enter 1. if YES enter 2 and complete the next section.

Individual with NY5 MH Admin License

Pre-fatory - 6]

Related

Company

Employees with Hours

a NYS Nursing Hame Related Co. Hame Worked Annual

Home Admin
Licensze
[continued]

Per Week Salary

9398 9399 0398 0399

om

002

003

004

005

006

o0ov?

o008

0039

010

11

012




Pre-fatory - 7]
Community Living for New Yorkers with Physical Dizablities - ABLE NY

1=Yes, 2=Ho

3400

The Department haz eztablizhed a new requirement for nurzing homes

to highlight the importance of providing education and assistance

on community living options. The Department of Health iz requiring

the facility certify to the following:

1]. Has the facility azzessed rezsident’ functional capacity?

2]. Communicated to residents about their interest in receiving

information regarding returning to the community?

3). Provided sufficient preparation and onientation to rezidents

to ensure safe and orderly discharge form the facility?




5220301N Sullivan County Adult Care Cente RHCF-4 Cost Report DCN: 02881642

Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -8- 14-Oct-20, 06:03 PM
Part 1l -1
Patient Slenrit:es Provided RHCF
0401

Activities Program om 1
Audiology [Hearing Therapy] (11113 2
Chmical Laboratory (111 2
Dental [Dentiztry] no4 1
Respiratory Therapy [1]1157

Psychological (1111 2
Occupational Therapy ooy 1
Outpatient 5Services nos 1
Oxygen [1]114)

Pharmacy oo

Physical Therapy ol 1
Phyzician Services mz2 2
Podiatry m3 2
Prescription Drugs 014 1
Reszidential Personal Services 1] 1

Special Duty Hurses 1115

Social Work Services my 1
Speech Therapy ms 1
O ptometry o9

Diagnosztic Badiology 020

PATIENT SERVICES PROVIDED: ENTER 1 OR 2 FOR EACH SERVICE
PROVIDED BY YOUR FACILITY ON LAST DAY OF COST REPORT PERIOD, LEAVE
BLANK IF NOT PROVIDED.



5220301N Sullivan County Adult Care Cente RHCF-4 Cost Report DCN: 02881642

Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -9- 14-Oct-20, 06:03 PM
RHCF

Part | - 2] Effective Ho. Mo.

Bed Capacity Date Beds Beds

Changes MM/DDAYY | From To
0407 0408 0409

Change MNo. 1 oo

Change Ho_ 2 ooz

Change No. 3 003

Change Ho_ 4 004

Change No. 5 (1111

Change Ho_. & 006




5220301N Sullivan County Adult Care Cente

RHCF-4 Cost Report

DCN: 02881642

14-Oct-20, 06:03 PM

Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -10 -
Part |1 - 3]
Bed Capacity - RHCF Total
Patient Days
0410 0620

B. Bed Capacity [Total Facility]

Enter Bed Capacity on Last Reporting Day

1. Beds Set Up and Staffed For Use

007|

146

146

2. Certified Medicare Bed Capacity

oo0g

146

C. Humber of Days of Care Provided Durning

the Penod: Include Rezerve Bed Days

Medicaid Days Paid by:

146

1. Health 009 17,800 17,800
1A. Managed Care Provider 032 17.237 17.237
of Which How Many Patient Days Were:
Medicare Part B ehgible [only] mo
Medicare Part D eligible [only] 022
Medicare Part B and D ehmqible 023 15.407 15,407
Medicare Part B and D ineligible 024 2.393 2.393
2. Medicare [Days] omz2 3.438 3.438
2A_ Medicare - Managed Care Provider [Dayz] | 033
3. Blue Cross [Days) o3
4_ Other Private Insurance [Dayz] 04
44 _Private Pay Patient [Days) (1]] 4,561 4 561
h. Yeterans Admin. [Dayz] o5
6. Other [Dayz] Specify 1115
7. TOTAL [Sum of 009, 012-016, 031-033) oy 43,036 43,036

8. Total Humber of Bed Reservations

E stablizhed During Reporting Peniod

8A_. Rezerved Bed Daysz Included in

TOTAL [Line 017 Above)

8B. Of Line 019, Humber of Medicaid

Hospital Bed Bezervation Days

8C. Of Line 019, Humber of Medicaid

Therapeutic Leave Days




5220301N Sullivan County Adult Care Cente

Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19

RHCF-4 Cost Report
-11 -

DCN: 02881642
14-Oct-20, 06:03 PM

Part | - 4]
Report Period and Medicare Information

Report Penod

Beginning Date of Report [MM /DD )

om

0437

01/01419

Ending Date of Report [MM/DD YY)

0n2

Medicare Information

Does Facility Have a Medicare Provider Number?

[1=Yes., 2=HNo]

019

1

If Yes, Enter Medicare Number

020

335628

Phyzician Billing Code

o1




5220301N Sullivan County Adult Care Cente

RHCF-4 Cost Report

DCN: 02881642

14-Oct-20, 06:03 PM

Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -12-
Part | - 5) RHCF Total
Census

0411 0621

Mumber of Patients:

1. Cenzusz Data Beginning of Report Penod:

A] Census Midnight of Last Day of

Previous Report Peniod

o001

116

116

B] Of 001 Humber on Bed Reservations

on2

2. Admizzionz Dunng Reporting Penod:

003|

A] From Hospital 236 236
B] From Private Hesidence 004 34 34
C] From Another RHCF (11157 3 3
D] From Adult Care Facihties [ACF) oo7

E] From OMH Psychiatric Centers nog

F] From OMR Developmental Centers [1]114]

G] From Other Than Above [Specify]

010

H] From Other Certified Program

Service[z] At The Facility

o011

1] Total Admissions and Transfers

02

3 Total Patientz Under Care During

Report Period [Sum of Lines 001 + 012]

4 Discharges During RBeport Period

04|

A] To Hospital 156 156
B] To Private Residence o5 84 84
C] To Another RHCF 1115

D] To Adult Care Facilities [ACF] oa

E] To State Fac[Pszych & Developmental Chrs] (1]} )

F] Deathsz [In-House] 020 34 34
G] To Other Than Above Specify

o1

H] To Other Certified Program

Service[z] At The Facility

022

1] Total Dizcharges and Transfers

023

5 Census Data End of Report Penod

A] Cenzus Midnight of Last Day of

Thiz Beport Penod

024

115

115

B] Of 024 Number on Bed Rezervations

025




5220301N Sullivan County Adult Care Cente RHCF-4 Cost Report DCN: 02881642

Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -13 - 14-Oct-20, 06:03 PM
RHCF
Part | - B) Male Female Total
fAge
0412 0413 0414
Age:
0-15 ool
16-20 (11174
21-54 o003 1 1 2
h5-64 004 3 h 8
65-69 005 2 3 5
70-74 006 Fi 8 15
75-79 ooy 7 10 17
80-84 nos 3 15 18
a85-89 o009 3 14 17
90+ oo b 27 33
Total 011 32 a3 115

NUMBER OF PATIENTS AS OF LAST DAY OF REPORT PERIOD:
NOTE: IF AGE IS UNKNOWN APPROXIMATE. TOTALS MUST AGREE WITH
CC/LINE 0011/024 (CENSUS MIDNIGHT OF LAST DAY OF REPORT PERIOD)



5220301N Sullivan County Adult Care Cente RHCF-4 Cost Report DCN: 02881642

Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -14 - 14-Oct-20, 06:03 PM
RHCF
Part | - 7] . .
Financial Arrangements Total gg‘tlg gg‘tlg
[az of last day of report Patients Minimum | Maximum
period]
0413 0414 0415

Pavors:
A. Private mz2 12| 270,00 280.00
B. Medicaid 013 95| 181.49| 18248
C. Medicare 014 8 29992 761.70
D. Blue Crossz 015
E. Yeterans Admin. (1113
F. Other oy
G. Total * g
H. Previous Private = (1]
I. Weighted Average

Private Pay Rate 026

NOTE: *TOTALS MUST AGREE WITH CC/LINE, 0011/024
**MEDICAID PATIENTS (INCLUDED IN LINE 013 ABOVE)
THAT WERE PREVIOUS PRIVATE PAY



5220301N Sullivan County Adult Care Cente

RHCF-4 Cost Report

Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -15-
Part | - 8]
Primary Payor of Hew™ Admissions at the time of RHCF Total
Admizzion

0413 0613
Medicare/Private [including Private Insurance] 020 f0 70
Medicare/Medicaid 1| 48 48
Private and Other 022 47 47
Medicaid 023 108 108
Yeterans Admin. 024
Total 025 273 273

*TOTAL NEW ADMISSIONS IS DEFINED AS ALL ADMISSIONS (CC/LINE,
0011/012) EXCLUDING READMISSIONS (CC/LINE, 0011/027) AND, FOR
MULTILEVEL FACILITIES, ADMISSIONS FROM OTHER COLUMN OF FACILITY

(CC/LINE, 0011/011).

DCN: 02881642
14-Oct-20, 06:03 PM




5220301N Sullivan County Adult Care Cente RHCF-4 Cost Report DCN: 02881642

Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -16 - 14-Oct-20, 06:03 PM
RHCF
Part | - 9]
Length_ of Stay
[;'szf';"‘;':; Hugp?tal To RHCF | To ACF |To Home| Death
During
Heporting
0414 0415 0417 0418 0419

0-07 Days 026 23 11 5
08-14 Days 027 17 10 9
15-21 Dayps 028 11 18 4
22-30 Days 029 12 10 5
1-2Mo. 030 21 15 4
2 -3 Mo 031 7 5 1
3 -4 Mo 032 10 2 2
4 -5 Mo 033 5 5

5-6 Mo 034 5 2

6-9HMo. 035 18 2 1
9 -12 Mo. 036 5 1
12-15 Mo. 037 3

15-18 Mo. 038 4 1 1
18-21 Mo. 039 1

21-24 Mo. 040 1

24-27 Mo. 041 2

27-30 Mo. 042 3 1

30-33 Mo. 043 1

33-36 Mo. 044 1

36-39 Mo. 045

39-42 Mo. 046

42-45 Mo. 047 1

45-48 Mo. 048

48 + Mo 049 7 1
T otal 050 156 a4 34




5220301N Sullivan County Adult Care Cente RHCF-4 Cost Report DCN: 02881642

Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 =17 - 14-Oct-20, 06:03 PM

A. PATIENT ORIGIN BY COUNTY, RESIDENTIAL HEALTH CARE PATIENTS ONLY.
ENTER THE NUMBER OF PATIENTS UNDER CARE AS OF THE LAST DAY OF
THE REPORT PERIOD BY COUNTY OF RESIDENCE AT THE TIME OF MOST
RECENT ADMISSION AND BY SOURCE OF PAYMENT. DESIGNATE THE
COUNTY OF ORIGIN BY ENTERING THE FOLLOWING APPROPRIATE CODE
NUMBERS IN COLUMN A.

01 ALBANY 19 GREENE 39 PUTNAM 59 WESTCHESTER
02 ALLEGANY 20 HAMILTON 41 RENSSELAER 60 WYOMING
03 BROOME 21 HERKIMER 43 ROCKLAND 61 YATES

04 CATTARAUGUS 22 JEFFERSON 44 ST. LAWRENCE 70 BRONX

05 CAYUGA 24 LEWIS 45 SARATOGA 71 KINGS

06 CHAUTAUGUA 25 LIVINGSTON 46 SCHENECTADY 72 MANHATTAN
07 CHEMUNG 26 MADISON 47 SCHOHARIE 73 QUEENS

08 CHENANGO 27 MONROE 48 SCHUYLER 74 RICHMOND
09 CLINTON 28 MONTGOMERY 49 SENECA

10 COLUMBIA 29 NASSAU 50 STEUBEN

11 CORTLAND 31 NIAGARA 51 SUFFOLK

12 DELAWARE 32 ONEIDA 52 SULLIVAN

13 DUTCHESS 33 ONONDAGA 53 TIOGA

14 ERIE 34 ONTARIO 54 TOMPKINS

15 ESSEX 35 ORANGE 55 ULSTER

16 FRANKLIN 36 ORLEANS 56 WARREN

17 FULTON 37 OSWEGO 57 WASHINGTON

18 GENESEE 38 OTSEGO 58 WAYNE



5220301N Sullivan County Adult Care Cente RHCF-4 Cost Report DCN: 02881642

Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -18 - 14-Oct-20, 06:03 PM

RHCF

Part | - 10]) Col Private
County of AD Medicaid | Medicare| Pay or

Origin Other

0422 | 0423 0424 0425

oo 52 84 8 11
on2 il
o003 35
o004 5h
005 12
006 45
oo7 03
oong og
009
010
o011
02
013
014
0%
016
o7
018
019
020
021
022
023
024
025
026
027
028
029
030
[1E]
032
033
034
035
036
037
038
033
040
041

ks | k| k| e | | ek |

CT

MA

HJ

PA

YT

Other U.5.
Outzide U.5.
Total : 95 g 12
NOTE: COLUMN TOTALS MUST AGREE WITH CORRESPONDING TOTALS ON CC/LINE

0413/018. PLEASE USE ONLY ONE LINE FOR EACH COUNTY OF ORIGIN,
STARTING WITH LINE 1.




5220301N Sullivan County Adult Care Cente RHCF-4 Cost Report DCN: 02881642

Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -19 - 14-Oct-20, 06:03 PM

RHCF

Part 1 - 11]
Murzing /
Resident Unit
Certified Bed
Capacities

N.U 1-8

M.U. 916

N.U. 17-24

N.U. 25-31




5220301N Sullivan County Adult Care Cente RHCF-4 Cost Report DCN: 02881642

Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -20 - 14-Oct-20, 06:03 PM

A. LABOR ORGANIZATION:
1. ARE ANY RESIDENTIAL HEALTH CARE FACILITY EMPLOYEES
REPRESENTED BY A LABOR ORGANIZATION ENTER °?

2. IF ANSWER TO Al IS YES, SUPPLY APPROPRIATE INFORMATION BELOW
USING THE CODE NUMBER IN COLUMN B TO INDICATE UNION AFFILIATION
FOR EACH UNIT AS DEFINED IN THE RECOGNITION CLAUSE OF THE LABOR
AGREEMENT. IF THE RECOGNITION CLAUSE COVERS MORE THAN ONE UNIT,
DATA FOR EACH UNIT MUST BE PROVIDED.

EX: RECOGNITION CLAUSE COVERS NON-PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES INCLUDING
HOUSEKEEPING, DIETARY, AIDES, ORDERLIES, MAINTENANCE AND CLERICAL.
THE HOUSEKEEPING, DIETARY AND ORDERLIES WOULD BE REPORTED ON THE
'SERVICE' LINE 01, THE MAINTENANCE EMPLOYEES ON LINE 02, AND THE
CLERICAL EMPLOYEES ON LINE 05.

COLUMN B - UNION CODE

01 DISTRICT 1199, NATIONAL UNION OF HOSPITAL AND HEALTH CARE
EMPLOYEES

02 LOCAL 144, HOTEL, HOSP., NURSING HOME AND ALLIED SERVICES-SEIU

03 LOCAL 200, HOTEL, HOSP., NURSING HOME AND ALLIED SERVICES-SEIU

04 LOCAL 721, LICENSED PRACTICAL NURSES OF NYC, AFFIL. WITH
HOTEL, HOSP., ETC. - SEIU

05 LOCAL 1115, JOINT BOARD OF NURSING AND HOSPITAL EMPLOYEES

06 LOCAL 4, MEDICAL AND HEALTH EMPLOYEES UNION

07 LOCAL 810, INTERNATIONAL BROTHERHOOD OF TEAMSTERS

08 LOCAL 30, INTERNATIONAL UNION OF OPERATING ENGINEERS

09 LOCAL 907, INTERNATIONAL UNION OF OPERATING ENGINEERS

10 BUFFALO & WESTERN NEW YORK HOSPITAL AND NURSING HOME COUNCIL

11 SNA - NEW YORK STATE NURSES ASSOCIATION

12 CSEA - CIVIL SERVICE EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION

13 COUNCIL 66, AMERICAN FEDERATION OF STATE, COUNTY & MUNICIPAL
EMPLOYEES

14 DISTRICT COUNCIL 37, AMERICAN FEDERATION OF STATE, COUNTY &
MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES

15 OTHER UNION - PLEASE SPECIFY ON NOTEPAD:



5220301N Sullivan County Adult Care Cente RHCF-4 Cost Report DCN: 02881642

Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -21- 14-Oct-20, 06:03 PM
CONTRACT
Partl - 12] CcoL EMPLOYEES | EXPIRBATION OTHER UNHION
Labor Organization B IN UNIT DATE SPECIFY
MM/DD Y
0603 0604 0605 9605

Are any RHCF employees represented
by a labor organization
[Enter 1 if YES., or 21f HO]

COL BARGAINING/NEGOTIATING
A UNITS

01 SERVICE 0n2 15 8 12/31/19| Teamsters
02 MAINTENAMNCE 003
03 TECHHNICAL o004
04 PHARMACY 005
05 CLERICAL 006 15 i 12/31/19| Teamsters
06 LFN o0ov? 15 17 12/31/19| Teamsters
07 BN o008
08 SUPY. NURSES 0039
03 SOCIAL WORKERS 010 15 3 12/31/19| Teamsters
10 OTHER - SPECIFY o011 15 99 12/31/19| Teamsters

NOTE: LEAVE ANY 'BARGAINING UNIT' LINE BLANK FOR ANY GROUP OF
WORKERS WHO ARE EITHER: 1) NOT REPRESENTED BY A UNION OR 2) NOT
ON THE FACILITY PAYROLL.

Part1-13]

Number of Employees Full Time Part Time Casual Total

0606 0607 0608 0609

Humber of Employees m2

COUNT EACH PERSON EMPLOYED AND EACH CATEGORY. (L.E. ONE PERSON
COULD BE COUNTED TWICE IF THEY WERE EMPLOYED BOTH FULL AND PART
TIME) CASUAL SHALL BE DEFINED AS: ANY PERSON EMPLOYED BY THE
NURSING HOME ON A PER DIEM BASIS OR THROUGH A CONTRACT WITH A NON-
RELATED AGENCY, SERVING IN A CAPACITY NORMALLY FILLED BY AFULL

TIME OR PART TIME STAFF INDIVIDUAL. ALL EMPLOYEES HIRED THROUGH

A RELATED COMPANY SHALL BE CLASSIFIED AS IF THEY ARE STAFF OF THE
NURSING HOME.




5220301N Sullivan County Adult Care Cente
Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19

RHCF-4 Cost Report

-22 -

DCN: 02881642
14-Oct-20, 06:04 PM

Part1-14)
Nurzing Home Expenses funded with Health Recruitment and
Retention funds

Total
Compensation

Mon-
Compenstion
Expenditures

Enter CC/LM where cost
iz reported on
Part IV
E shibit H.
If more than one CC/LN
enter detail in notepad

0626 0627 0628
Salary 001
Employee Uniform Allowance 002
Group Health Insurance 003
Pension & Retirement - Union 004
Pension & Retirement Non Union 005
Disability 006
Union Health and Welfare 007
Employee Meal Allowance 008
Other Specify Below
009
010
011
012
013
014
015
016
017
018
019
020

Total

0998




5220301N Sullivan County Adult Care Cente RHCF-4 Cost Report

DCN: 02881642

Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -23 - 14-Oct-20, 06:04 PM
Schedule 7 -
Analysis of Net Patient Bevenue RHCF Revenue - Other Total
& Total Operating Bevenue
0463 0160 0161

Analyziz of Total Operating Bevenue

Medicaid Net Revenue

A. Social Services 011

B. Managed Care Provider 025 66190 66,190
C. Other Services (1] 6,217,294 8.562 6.225 856
TOTAL MEDICAID HET REVEMUE o001 6,217,294 74,752 6,292,046
Medicare Het Revenue

A. Part A - All Income o002 1.601.181 1,601,181
B PartB - Income 003 311,253 311,253
C. Part B - Final Settlement 004

D. Managed Care Provider 026

TOTAL MEDICARE HET REVYEHUE 013 1,912,434 1,912,434
Private Patient Revenue 005

Other Net Patient Revenue 006 1.318.212 245 584 1.563.796
TOTAL NET PATIENT REVEMUE (1] 11) 9,447 940 320,336 9.768.276

All Other Operating BRevenue™ s 135347 135,347

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 020 9.447.940

*Line 0015 Column 00160 would be used for reporting revenue
for all other operating revenue centers.

455,683 9.903.623




5220301N Sullivan County Adult Care Cente RHCF-4 Cost Report DCN: 02881642

Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -24 - 14-Oct-20, 06:04 PM
Schedule 7 -
Analysis of Net Patient Bevenue Blue Crozs Travelers Other

& Total Operating Revenue [continued]

0243 0244 0245
Part B Cazh Beceiptsz By Intermediary
For Report Year 1| 243,799
For Prior Year 022
All Other Years 023

TOTAL 030 243.759




5220301N Sullivan County Adult Care Cente

Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19

RHCF-4 Cost Report

-25.-

DCN: 02881642

14-Oct-20, 06:04 PM

Location on

E'I[:i;?gal:iﬁ Igate Calculation Supplement Amount Eulrl.?r:itnl;l:_ine
Humber
0250 0251
Imputed Yalue Service Rendered by Operator oo
Life Insurance Premium on Life of Operator (111
Interest Hot Related To Patient Care 003
Litigation Against the State o4
Chriztmas Partiezs and Gifts [Not For All Emp] (11147
Advertizing 006 14,150 00417005
Contnbutions 111
Private Duty Hursing Fees nog

Ancillary Cost Hot Included in Medicaid Hate:

009
oo
ol
oz
M aintenance Furnished To Institutional Employee 03
Maintenance Furmshed To Other Employees o4
Clothing and Incidentals (1] 1
Hon-Institutional Costs o6

Medicare Part B - Final 5ettlement:

I1] Physicians m7
[2] Physical Therapy 01a
019
Speech Therapy:
[1] Speech Pathologist - Salanes & Fees 0z20 42191 0037 /041
[2] Speech Pathologist - Fringe Benefits (14|
[3] Speech Pathology - Other Direct Expensze 022
Director of Yolunteers 023
Work. Capital Int. Exp. On Obligation[1] > 1 ¥R 024
Work. Capital Int. Exp. On Obligation[1] <=1 ¥R 025
Ambulance Fees 027

Insurance

[1] Malpractice 028
[2] General Liability 029 102,500 00417005
[3] Umbrella [Blanket] 030

Other - Bond 031 4 064 00417005

Interest On Letters OF Credit To Acquire

Minimum E quity

032

Intergovernmental Transfer [1.G.T_]

033

*Location on Part IV refers to the column line where an item is actually reported or the column and
line affected if the item would not be properly included on the part IV, ie. prepared in accordance

with generally accepted accounting principles.

(1) Do not include: (1) Interest paid to NYSDSS on recovery determinations.

(2) Interest paid on funds borrowed to repay NYSDSS recovery determinations.

(3) Interest paid to related parties.



5220301N Sullivan County Adult Care Cente RHCF-4 Cost Report DCN: 02881642

Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -26 - 14-Oct-20, 06:04 PM

Location On
Sc:hf_tdu_le 8A - ) ) Amount Part I'!uf_
Medicaid Rate Calculation Supplement [continued) Column/Line
Humber
0260 0261
Mon-Allowable Dues and Other Hon-Allowable Expenses 034 2575 0041/005
Speech Rental Expenses 035 9.503 00405041
036
037
038
039
040
041
042
043
044
045
046
047
048
049
050
051
052
053
054
055
056
057
058
059
060




5220301N Sullivan County Adult Care Cente RHCF-4 Cost Report DCN: 02881642

Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 .27 - 14-Oct-20, 06:04 PM
Schedule 8B - Analysis of Bad Debts RHCF p adult All Other Total
ay Care
0262 0266 0267 0268
Self Pay om
Medicare - Part A 002
Medicare - Part B 003
Medicaid 004
Other 005
TOTAL 010




5220301N Sullivan County Adult Care Cente RHCF-4 Cost Report DCN: 02881642

Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -28 - 14-Oct-20, 06:04 PM
Where
Reported On
Schedule 8C - General Reimburzement Information Amount Exhibit ‘*H*
Column/Line
Humber
0291 0292

Facility non-capital costs of providing residents ransportation
for physicians, hospital and other medical appointments.
TRAMSPORTATION OPERATION COSTS - MEDICAL oo1
Humber of Tranzports - MEDICAL 007

Depreciation, interest, rent/lease payments and other capital
costz for vehicles uzed by facility to provide services on line 001.

Depreciation 041
Interest 042
Rent / Lease Papyments 043
Other Capital 044
TOTAL TRANSPORTATION CAPITAL COSTS - MEDICAL o002

Facility's non-capital costs of providing
tranzportation to registrants in its ADHCP. i
TRAMSPORTATION DOPERATING COSTS - ALL ADULT DAY CARE - 1 003
Humber of Tranzports - ALL ADULT DAY CARE - 1 040

Depreciation. interest, rent/lease payments and other capital
costz for vehicles uzed by facility to provide services on line 003.

Depreciation 051
Interest 052
Rent / Lease Papyments 053
Other Capital 054

TOTAL TRANSPORTATION CAPITAL COSTS- ADULT DAY CARE-1 004

Facility's non-capital costs of non-medical tranzportation
achivities performed in the operation of facility.

TRANSPORTATION OPERATING COSTS - OTHER (1] oos|

Depreciation, interest, rent/lease payments and other capital costs
for vehicles used by facility to provide services on line 005,

Depreciation 061
Interest 062
Rent / Lease Papments 063
Other Capital 064
TRAMSPORTATION CAPITAL COSTS - OTHER [1] 006

(1) Do not include maintenance equipment such as
lawn mowers, snow blowers, etc.



DCN: 02881642

14-Oct-20, 06:04 PM

5220301N Sullivan County Adult Care Cente RHCF-4 Cost Report
Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -29 -
Where
Reported On
Schedule 8C - General Reimbursement Information [continued]) Amount E xhibit "H*
Column/Line
Mumber
0291 0292

Mumber of Hepatitis B “At Rizk" employees

Humber of employees in 010 that completed vaccination

[3 Shot Series] prior to report year

Humber of employees that completed vaccination in report year

Mumber of inoculations given to employees in report year

[count each inoculation in senes as "1']

Total cost of vaccination for inoc. given to employ. in 013,

Avg. cost Hepahitis B vaccine for 3 injechion senes

Does the facility provide cafeteria services to its employees based

on a Fformal written agreement or policy? 1=Yez, 2=No.

If yes, enter actual cost to the Facility [Gross cost - employee meal

charges, all other cafetena revenue & capital costs. ]

DEMENTIA GRANT PROGRAMS:

Did the facility operate a Dementia Grant Project during the

report year, the cost of which was reimbursed in the facilities

Medicaid rate? [Enter 1 for Yes, 2 for No, on Line 018.]

If yes, complete ines 019 thru 027 detailing where coszts of

grant are reported.

Dementia Project:

Mumber of Measlez and/or Rubella "At Rizk" employees.

Mumber of employees in 028 that completed vaccination or

provided cert. of immunization prior to report pear.

Mumber of employees that completed vaccination in report year.

Mumber of inoculations given employees in report pear.

Total cost of inoculationz given in line 031.

Total cost of springes used in line 031.

Total cost [lines 032 + 033)

Did you receive Health Becruitment and Retention Revenue

establizshed by Chapter 1 of the Laws of 2002 which added

subdivizion 18 of Section 28087 [Enter 1 for Yez. 2 for No).

Health Recruitment and Retention Bevenue [1]

Did you receive Nursing Home Quality Improvement Demonstration

Program Award Revenue establizhed by Chapter 1 of Laws of 2002

which added Section 2808-d? [Enter 1 for Yes. 2 for Ho).

Hurzing Home Quality Improvement Demonstration Program Grant [2]

Humber of Criminal Background Checks in accordance with

Part 400 of Title 10 of NYCRR

Total Cozt of Criminal Becord Background Checksz requested for

employeez on line 065

00417005

(1) All revenue received in the rate from the Health Recruitment and Retention adjustment.

(2) All revenue received in the rate from the Nursing Home Quality Improvement Demonstration

Program Grant Awards pursuant to Section 2808-d.



5220301N Sullivan County Adult Care Cente

RHCF-4 Cost Report

DCN: 02881642

Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -30 - 14-Oct-20, 06:04 PM
Schedule 8D - Term o
_i:laly_sm of ) Name of Lender Purpose of Loan / 1=Short Principal Interest | Amount E-f
orking Capital Advance 2-Long Amount Rate Interest
Interest Expense
9178 9179 9180 0178 0179 0180
001
002
003
o004
005
006
007
008
009
010

TOTALS

025

*Must agree with sum of ccln's (0025/024 & 0025/025 on schedule 8).




5220301N Sullivan County Adult Care Cente RHCF-4 Cost Report DCN: 02881642

Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -31- 14-Oct-20, 06:04 PM
Schedule 8E - Change in Method of rendered Service in operating baze [1=Yes. 2=Mo]
0180

Did Facility Have a change in rendered zervices between the operating baze and current cost report
[ie Laundry and Linen on site to Contracted Laundry offzite] 1=Yesz, 2=Ho:
IF yes list the change in Bendered Service below:




5220301N Sullivan County Adult Care Cente

Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19

RHCF-4 Cost Report

-32-

DCN: 02881642
14-Oct-20, 06:04 PM

Schedule 8F -
Hospital
Property
Allocation

Descrnption of the allocated expensze

Amount

RHCF 4 Cost
Center to
allocate to

ICR Cost
Center
Allocated
From

J178

o178

0179

0180

030

[IE]]

032

033

034

035

036

037

038

039

040

041

042

043

044

TOTAL

045




5220301N Sullivan County Adult Care Cente RHCF-4 Cost Report DCN: 02881642

Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -33- 14-Oct-20, 06:04 PM

Schedule 9 - Froperty Expenses [All Property Amount Cost Center
Expenses Must be Reported on This Schedule) Line No. Affected

0270 0271
Building/Fized Equi k:

Depreciation - Owned Aszels
Depreciation - Captitalized Asset
Interest - Mort: (=]

Interest - Capitalized Leases
Rent
Property Insurance
Boiler Insurance
HEAL Grant Depreciation 008 56,178 ool

SPRINKLERS[Accelerated Project Fi ing Only)
Depreciation

Interest - Mortgages
Amortization

TOTAL [Lines D01 thru 013)
Land/Leaszehold Improvements:
Depreciation - Owned Assets
Depreciation - Capitalized Leases
Amortization

Interest - Owned Assets

Interest - Capitalized Leazes
Rent

SPRINKLERS[Accelerated Project Financing Only]
Depreciation

Interest - Mortgages
" —

TOTAL [Lines 016 thru 022 + 025 thru 029)

7] ble Eq -

Depreciation - Owned Assels
Depreciation - Capitalized Leases
Interest - Mort: (=]
Interest - Capitalized Leases
Interest - Other

Equipment Rent A&
Equipment Kent B
Equipment Rent C
Equipment Rent D
Equipment Rent E
Equipment Rent F
Equipment Rent G
Equipment Rent H
Equipment Rent |

Equipment Bent J

Equipment Rent K
Equipment Bent L
Equipment Rent M
Equipment Rent N
Equipment Rent O
Equipment Rent P
Equipment Rent Q
Equipment Rent B
Equipment Rent 5

Equipment Rent T

Equipment Rent U

Equipment Rent ¥

Equipment Bent ‘W

Equipment Rent X

Equipment Rent Y

Equipment Rent 2

Computer Equipment Rent

TOTAL Rental [Lines 37 thru 63)

Auto Insurance

Rent: All Capitalized Leases [Sch. 9A)

TOTAL [Lines 032 thru 067)

Other:

Sales Tax

Real Estate Taxes

Payments in lieu of Taxes

Occupancy Taxes

Mortgage Insurance Premium

Fees & Charges: 28A Fees

Fees: Outside PRI Assessor

Other Fees [Specify):

Amortization - Mortgage Expense

Amortization - Organization Expense

Amortization - Legal Expense

Murse Aide Training Costs

Murse Aide Testing Costs

NYS Revenue Assessment

Bad Debts
Teleph Equip t - Depreciati
Teleph Equi o int v

Telephone Equipment - Rental







5220301N Sullivan County Adult Care Cente RHCF-4 Cost Report DCN: 02881642

Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -34 - 14-Oct-20, 06:04 PM

YES =1. NO =2

Schedule 94 - Leasze Lease Tot. Leasze Capitalized Int. In Depr. In 2] 3]
Capitalized Leased Equipment Information Date Term In Payment In Lap| ag_e t Exhibit H Line Exhibit H Line See See
[For All Capitalized Leases) YY /MM /DD Months Report Period ease Los Amount Amount Footnotes Footnotes

E quipment Description [1]

0ol
0oz
003
004
005
006
o7
nog
009
010
o1
oz
o3
014
05
016
n7
1] 1]
019
020
021
022
023
024
025
026
027
028
029
030
031
032
033
034
035
036
037
038
039
040
041
042
043
044
045
046
047
048
049
050

TOTAL 039 ] ] ]

(1) If any of the Equipment is leased as part of a Non-Arms Length Arrangement (See Part I, Schedule 16, Section B) explain on Notepad.
(2) Does Facility have the option to purchase the equipment leased? Enter 1 for YES, 2 for NO in Column 0280.
(3) If lease payment has expired or depreciation and/or interest is fully booked or paid, enter 1 for YES, 2 for NO in column 0288




5220301N Sullivan County Adult Care Cente RHCF-4 Cost Report DCN: 02881642

Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -35- 14-Oct-20, 06:04 PM

Schedule 10 - S5chedule of Depreciation

0189

IMPORTANT -

If the Depreciation listed on Schedule 10 was calculated using a life

which iz equal to or more than the useful life az prescribed in the

American Hospital Association’s publication "ESTIMATED USEFUL LIVES OF
DEPRECIABLE HOSFPITAL ASSETS™ [Enter 1 for YES, 2 for NO]

28A Facilities Must Complete the Following 5chedule
[see Footnotes for Instructions]

CAPITAL COST CATEGORY

Land Improvements 201
Buildings 202
Building Improvements 203
Mon-Moveable Equipment 204
Moveable Equipment 205
Total 206

Instructions for Facilities Financed Pursuant to
Article 28A of the Public Health Law:

The first line of each Capital Cost Category of Schedule 10 entitled
"Article 28A Financed Costs" is to be used to report the total cost

of all assets purchased with 28A mortgage loan funds and/or operating
escrow funds regardless of amount. The remaining lines in each Capital
Cost Category are to be used to report only the cost of assets acquired
with non-28A funds.



DCN: 02881642

5220301N Sullivan County Adult Care Cente

RHCF-4 Cost Report

Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -36 - 14-Oct-20, 06:05 PM
Schedule 10 - S5chedule of Depreciation Year Of ngg'sl;:al Leszs Salvage | Cost To Be i(:c&.lm._ DE-:D" Disposal of 'I;Z‘::;::.:::lr?l_:: Rate Depreciation li&n. -D' See [2]
[continued] Acquisition | [Exclusive of Yalue Depreciated DF%.:;‘::ng Asselts Depreciation [EA] For This Year Appm\rrlzs:? m Below
Land] See [3) )
0182 0183 0184 0185 0186 0200 0187 0188 0189 0294 0295
A. Land Improvements
Art. 28A Financed Costs 001
Approved Initial Historical Cost onz2
Additions All Other Years 003
Preceding Year Additions - Year oz
Preceding Year Additions - Year 4 03
Preceding Year Additions - Year 3 014
Preceding Year Additions - Year 2 (111
Preceding Year Additions - Year 1 004
Report Year Additions:
[Over $1.000,000) 005
[Ower $1.000.000) 006
[$1.000.000 & Under) 007
[$1.000,000 & Under) 008
[$1.000.000 & Under) 0na
[$1.000.000 & Under) 010
[$1.000.000 & Under) o1
TOTAL [Lines 001 thru 015]) 020
B. Buildings
Art. 28BA Financed Costs 01
Approved Initial Historical Cost 022
Addtions All Other Years 023 10,597 548 10,597 548 10,311 462
Preceding Year Additions - Year 5 032 5911 5.911 1.773
Preceding Year Additions - Year 4 033 481,534 481,534 84.269
Preceding Year Additions - Year 3 034 40,809 40,809 25,506
Preceding Year Additions - Year 2 035
Preceding Year Additions - Year 1 024 425,593 425,593 22,400
Report Year Additions:
[Over $1.000,000] 025
[Ower $1.000,000) 026
[$1.000.000 & Under) 027
[$1.000.000 & Under) 028
[$1.000.000 & Under) 029
[$1.000.000 & Under) 030
[$1.000.000 & Under) 031

TOTAL [Lines 021 thru 035])

040

11.551.395

275,600

(1) Have these expenditures received CON or Administrative Review Approval?
(Enter 1 for Yes, 2 for No in Col. 0294)
(2) Are any of these expenditures of a related nature which in their aggregate would result in a
total project cost of over $1,000,000? (Enter 1 for Yes, 2 for No in Col. 0295)
(3) Depreciation methods accepable are: (Indicate by using 1, 2, or 3 in Col. 0187)
1. Straight-line.
2. Declining Balance
3. Sum of the Year's Digits



DCN: 02881642

5220301N Sullivan County Adult Care Cente

RHCF-4 Cost Report

Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -37 - 14-Oct-20, 06:05 PM
Historical Method OF
Schedule 10 - Schet_:lule of Depreciation Yea_r _[!f [Zns_l Less Salvage | Cost Ti_:i Be i(:c;:_:iir?nfi:re; Disposal of [anpl.!lir!g Rate Deprepialinn i‘;’:l"igl See [2]
[continued] Acquisition | [Exclusive of Yalue Depreciated OF Year Asselts Depreciation [EA] For This Year Appmved:? m Below
Land] See [3)
0182 0183 0184 0185 0186 0200 0187 0188 0189 0294 0295
C. Building Improvements
Art. 28A Financed Costs 041
Approved Initial Historical Cost 042
Additions All Other Years 043
Preceding Year Additions - Year 052
Preceding Year Additions - Year 4 053
Preceding Year Additions - Year 3 054
Preceding Year Additions - Year 2 055
Preceding Year Additions - Year 1 044
Report Year Additions:
[Ower $1.000.000) 045
[Ower $1.000,000]) 046
[$1.000.000 & Under) 047
[$1.000,000 & Under) 048
($1.000.000 % Under) 049
[$1.000.000 & Under) 050
[$1.000,000 & Under) 051
TOTAL [Lineg 041 thru 055]) 060
D. Non-Moveable Equipment
Art. 28A Financed Costs 061
Approved Initial Historical Cost 062
Additions All Other Years 063
Preceding Year Additions - Year 5 072
Preceding Year Additions - Year 4 073
Preceding Year Additions - Year 3 074
Preceding Year Additions - Year 2 175
Preceding Year Additions - Year 1 064
Report Year Additions:
[Ower $1.000.000) 065
[Ower $1.000.000) 066
[$1.000.000 % Under) 067
[$1.000.000 & Under) 068
[$1.000,000 & Under) 069
($1.000.000 % Under) 070
[$1.000.000 & Under) 071

Sprinklers [Accelerated Financing only]

TOTAL [Lines D61 thru 074 + 175)

(1) Have these expenditures received CON or Administrative Review Approval?

(Enter 1 for Yes, 2 for No in Col. 0294)

(2) Are any of these expenditures of a related nature which in their aggregate would result in a
total project cost of over $1,000,000? (Enter 1 for Yes, 2 for No in Col. 0295)
(3) Depreciation methods accepable are: (Indicate by using 1, 2, or 3 in Col. 0187)

1. Straight-line.
2. Declining Balance
3. Sum of the Year's Digits




5220301N Sullivan County Adult Care Cente

RHCF-4 Cost Report

DCN: 02881642

Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -38 - 14-Oct-20, 06:05 PM
Historical Method OF
Schedule 10 - S5chedule of Depreciation Year Of Cost Less Salvage | Cost To Be Accum._Df_:pl. Disposal of Computing Rate Depreciation ED"'-D[ See [2]
: o . . At Beginning P . Admin.
[continued] Acquisition | [Exclusive of Yalue Depreciated Aszsets Depreciation EA] For This Year Below
0Of Year Approved? [1]
Land] See [3]
0182 0183 0184 0185 0186 0200 0187 0188 0189 0294 0295

E. Moveable Equipment

1. Motor ¥ehicles [zpecily tppe]

TOTAL [Lines 076 thru 079])

2. Other Than Motor Vehicles

Art. 2BA Financed Costs

Approved Initial Historical Cost

Additions All Other Years

528.454

528.454

485,446

Preceding Year Additions - Year 5

53,914

53,914

16,430

Preceding Year Additions - Year 4

Preceding Year Additions - Year 3

216.543

216,543

64.962

Preceding Year Additions - Year 2

31.615

31,615

7.588

Preceding Year Additions - Year 1

Report Year Additions:

[Over $1.000.000]

55.425

55,425

9.579

[Over $1.000,000)

($1.000.000 & Under)

67.535

($1.000.000 & Under)

17.819

($1.000.000 & Under)

6.308

($1.000.000 % Under)

($1.000.000 & Under)

TOTAL [Lines 081 thru 095])

(1) Have these expenditures received CON or Administrative Review Approval?

(Enter 1 for Yes, 2 for No in Col. 0294)

977,613

(2) Are any of these expenditures of a related nature which in their aggregate would result in a
total project cost of over $1,000,000? (Enter 1 for Yes, 2 for No in Col. 0295)
(3) Depreciation methods accepable are: (Indicate by using 1, 2, or 3 in Col. 0187)

1. Straight-line.
2. Declining Balance
3. Sum of the Year's Digits




5220301N Sullivan County Adult Care Cente RHCF-4 Cost Report DCN: 02881642

Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -39- 14-Oct-20, 06:05 PM

Schedule 10D - 5chedule Sprinkler

0261

A. What iz current status of the financial arrangement(z] for the
Capital Assets of your faciity? [1] [2] [3]
1 = Oniginal Approved Financing
2 = Approved Refinancing
3 = Hone

A_1 Number of Facility inancial arrangements [MA = 1]

B. Description: [1] Mortgage. [2] Note, [3] Letter of Credit, [4] Bonds
Original principal amount
Refinanced principal amount
Date of first payment [YY /MM /DD]
Current unpaid balance
Type of loan: [1] Fixed Rate, [2] Yanable
Current interest rate
Term [in years]
Payout period [in years]

[1] Facilities with Hon-Arms Length leazes must identify
related companie(z] financial arrangements.

[2] Facilities with Arms Length leazes entered into after
03101975 must identify financial arrangements.

C. Description of Azsets purchazed from proceeds of each mortgage.
[Enter amount_]
Land
Building
Fixed Equipment
Furniture and Fiztures
Balance of Previous Financing
Prepayment Penalty [Specify details on Hotepad]
Refinancing Costs [Specify detailz on Notepad]

TOTAL: DRIGINAL FINANCING [MUST AGREE WITH LINE 0004]




5220301N Sullivan County Adult Care Cente

RHCF-4 Cost Report

-40 -

DCN: 02881642

Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19

14-Oct-20, 06:05 PM

Schedule 10D - Sprinker Schedule [continued])

Interest

Amortization

Mortgage
Inzurance

Total

0293

YEAR:

2012

0294

029%

0296

2013

2014

2015

2016

2017

2018

2019

2020

2021

2022

2023

2024

2025

2026

2027

2028

2029

2030

201

2032

2033

2034

2035

Amount Prior 2012

Amount After 2014

TOTAL

Specify the Mame and Addresz of Lending Institution:

Mame [Line 0129]. Street [Line 0130].

City and Zip [Line 0131]




5220301N Sullivan County Adult Care Cente

Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19

RHCF-4 Cost Report

-41 -

DCN: 02881642
14-Oct-20, 06:06 PM

Schedule 10A - Schedule of Depreciation
Approved Certified Cost Projects

Year Of
Acquisition

Hiztorical
Cost
[Exclusive of

Land]

Less Salvage
Yalue

Cost To Be
Depreciated

Accum. Depr.
At Beginning
Of Year

Disposal of
Aszzets

Method OF
Computing
Depreciation

See [A)

Rate
(=

Depreciation
For This Year

Capital Cost
Category
See [B]

Approved Certified Cost Project Number

001

1312

1313

1314

1315

1316

1317

002

003

004

005

006

o7

008

003

1 11]

o1l

02

03

014

015

(A) Depreciation methods accepable are: (Indicate by using 1, 2, or 3 in Col. 1318)

1. Straight-line.
2. Declining Balance
3. Sum of the Year's Digits

(B) 1. Land Improvement
2. Building
3. Building Improvements
4. Non-Movable Equipment
5. Movable Equipment

1318

1319

1320

1321




DCN: 02881642
14-Oct-20, 06:06 PM

5220301N Sullivan County Adult Care Cente

RHCF-4 Cost Report

Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -42 -

Schedule 11
Schedule of Amortization
[Items must be Amortized using Straight Line-Method.]

IMPORTANT

If Amorization of LEASEHOLD IMPROYEMEHNTS [C] was calculated using the

remaining life of the lease [IF ARMS5 LENGTH] or a life which is equal

to or greater than the useful life prescribed in the A H A publication

'ESTIMATED USEFUL LIVES OF DEPRECIABLE HOSPITAL ASSETS'

(IF HON-ARMS LENGTH]).

[Enter 1 For YES 2 For ND]

051

0196

Accum.

Schedule 11 Cost Basiz For . Con. or
Schedule of Amortization ] ] AYE‘?'.?[ ALentE.'thtP[ To Be Al BAmqrt. . Computing DISADDS?l of H;“’ a[ﬂ!m‘;’ For Admin. SBEE; (2)
[Items must be Amortized using Straight Line-Method. ] cquisiion mortization Amortized I]F‘Ell'ln::rmg Amortization ssels (%) 1 TEAl | Approved? [1) elow
0190 0191 o142 0193 0194 0259 01495 0196 0296 0297
[A] Organization Expense
001
002
003
TOTAL 010
[B] Mortgage Expense
1101
012
013
TOTAL 020
[C] Leazehold Improvements & Other
Additions All Other Years 021
Preceding Year Additions - Year 1]
Preceding Year Additions - Year 4 032
Preceding Year Additions - Year 3 033
Preceding Year Additions - Year 2 034
Preceding Year Additions - Year 1 022
Report Year Additions:
[Ower $1.000,000) 023
[Ower $1.000,000]) 024
[$1.000.000 & Under) 025
[$1.000.000 & Under) 026
[$1.000.000 % Under) 027
[$1.000.000 & Under) 028
[$1.000,000 & Under) 029
[$1.000.000 % Under) 030
Sprinklers [Accelerated Financing Only] 035
TOTAL [Lines 021 thru 035]) 040
[D] Legal Establishment
041
042

043

TOTAL [Lines 041-043)

050

(1) Have these expenditures received CON or Administrative Review Approval?

(Enter 1 for Yes, 2 for No in Col. 0296)

(2) Are any of these expenditures of a related nature which in their aggregate would result in a total project cost of over $1,000,000?

(Enter 1 for Yes, 2 for No in Col. 0297)




5220301N Sullivan County Adult Care Cente RHCF-4 Cost Report DCN: 02881642

Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -43 - 14-Oct-20, 06:06 PM

Schedule
1A -
Annual
Capital
Listing

Y7 /MM /DD
Completed

Cost In

Project Description Thousands

ma7 9199 0199

om
o0o2
o003
o004
005
006
oo7
oog
o009
010
011
02
013
014
015
06
o7
o1g
019
020
021
022
023
TOTAL D24}

List all report year improvements and equipment acquisitions with a cost
of over $100,000 and reported in Parts Il or lll of this cost report.




5220301N Sullivan County Adult Care Cente RHCF-4 Cost Report DCN: 02881642

Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -44 - 14-Oct-20, 06:06 PM
Schedule 11B - Accum. Basis For
Part Il - Crosswalk - Year of Length of Cost to Be Amort. At Disposal of Computin Rate Amortization
Schedule of Amortization Acquisition | Amortization Amortized Beginning of Azsets Amnrt?zalign %] For This Year
Approved Certified Cost Projects Year
1323 1324 1325 1326 1327 1328 1329 1330

Approved Certified Cost Project Number

001

o002

003

004

005

006

on7

008

009

1] ]1]




5220301N Sullivan County Adult Care Cente RHCF-4 Cost Report DCN: 02881642

Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -45 - 14-Oct-20, 06:06 PM

Schedule 12
Schedule OF Funded Depreciation Amount
Contrbutions To Retirement System

0241

T0 BE COMPLETED BY VOLUNTARY FACILITIES OMLY

A
Prior year ending balance in funded depreciation account

Less: purchases of property, plant and equipment from
funded depreciation account

Impact of any loans involving funded depreciation account
[specify on Hotepad]

Other wathdrawls [specify on Hotepad]

Amount actually deposited duning year to the funded depreciation account

Current year earned income in funded depreciation account

Year end balance in the funded depreciation account

Amount of operating account cash disburzed for capital expenszes
during the year exclusive of funds borrowed from outside sources

Principal portion of papments made during the year to amortize
indebtnessz related to capital items

Total amount of both funded depreciation and capital expenszes
during vear [sum of ines 5, 8 and 9]

For facilities funded under Article 284, what portion of the
total listed on line 10 iz not attnibutable to 28A funds or purchazes™

TO BE COMPLETED BY GOYERNMENT FACILITIES OMLY

B.
Amt. of cash pd. to NY5 Retirement System during the calendar year

Amount of revenue reported in Part 1Y, Exhibit E paid to the BHCF
by itz affilated county government 013

*NOTE: In calculating the portion not attributable to 28A funds or purchases the principal portion
of payments made to amortize indebtedness (item 9) must be included. Purchases made

from the operating escrow acct. should not be included in the amount of operating

fund cash disbursed for capital expenses (item 8).
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Schedule 124

Summary of Funded Depreciation
Account From Date of Opening Year Annual
[To Be Completed Only By Facilities Depr.
Funded Under Article 28A That Have A
Funded Depreciation Account]

Purchases
Funding . Cumulative Loans Interest OF Plant Fund

Deposits Withdrawals Funding Receivable Income Prop._ & Balance
Equip

Mortgage DOperating Annual Cumulative
Principal Ezcrowm Eligible Eligible
Payments Deposits Funding Funding

0201 0202 0203 0204 0205 0206 0207 0208 0209 0210 0211 0212 0213

om
002
003
on4
005
006
o7
003
003
1 11]
011
m2
03
014
015
016
07
018
1] k)
020
021
022
023
024
025
026
027
028
029
030
03
032
033
034
035
036
037
038
039
040




5220301N Sullivan County Adult Care Cente

Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19

RHCF-4 Cost Report
-47 -

DCN: 02881642
14-Oct-20, 06:06 PM

Schedule 12B
Schedule of Ac!ivit}l in Effective
Funded Depreciation Account vr/MM/DD | Amount of W!I’-LI:I!DD ﬁ}muunt
[To Be Completed Only By Facilities Funded Under 2' Buardl Total Loan Withdrawal Withdrawn
Article 284 That Have Established a Funded pprova
Depreciation Account]

0214 0215 0216 0217

A. Loans From Funded Depreciation Account

For Each Tranzaction [Cazh Baszis Only)

PURPOSE:
oot
00z
003
o004
005
006
oo7
o0g
009
ol0
Schedule 12B
Schedule of Activity in
Funded Depreciation Account [continued) W!HH{DD Total ﬁj.n:nuunt YY/MM/DD Amount
. of Original of Original of R i
[To Be Completed Only By Facilities Funded Under Loan Loan Repayment epal
Article 28A That Have Established a Funded
Depreciation Account)
0218 0219 0220 0221

B. Repayment of Loanz Which Were Obtained

From Funded Depreciation Account

For Each Tranzaction [Cazh Bazis Only)

om

ooz

003

o004

005

006

ooy

oog

009

Schedule 12B
Schedule of Activity in
Funded Depreciation Account [continued)

Amount
[To Be Completed Only By Facilitiez Funded Under
Article 28A That Have Established a Funded
Depreciation Account)
0222

C. Restncted Interest Income

Interest income on funded depreciation deposited

in the Funded Depreciation Account

Interest on loans from the

Funded Depreciation Account

Interest on fund deposits in excess of cumulative

eligible funding

R estnicted interest income

[Line 001-[002+003])
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Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -48 -

DCN: 02881642
14-Oct-20, 06:06 PM

Schedule 12C - Funded Depreciation Waiver Request
[To Be Completed By All Yoluntary Facilitiez)

Enter
1 for Yes
2 for Mo

0222

1] Does the nursing facility request a waiver of the requirement of part 86-2.13[b]?

010

If yes, state the reasons that the waiver should be granted. [Enter on Hotepad]

2] IF yes, does the facility agree not to borrow from or to otherwize reduce the funded depreciation

account for any purpoze other than to retire debt or to make capital additions for the next five years?

31 1f yez to 1] and 2] above the faciity MUST provide complete copies of the current pear certified

financial statements for ALL affiliate entitiez which have not completed Part 1l of the coszt report.

4] Does the facility have any outstanding loanz from the funded depreciation account?

IF yes is the Facility current in all payments of principal and interest required under the loan provisions?

5] Has the facility previouzly received a waiver to the funded depreciation requirements?

IF yes. indicate all years for which a waiver was obtained. [Enter on Notepad]

NOTE: To be considered for a waiver of the requirements of Part 86-2.19(b) for this calendar year
a facility must respond yes to items 1) and 2) and provide full and complete responses
to items 3), 4) and 5) above.



5220301N Sullivan County Adult Care Cente

RHCF-4 Cost Report

DCN: 02881642

Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -49 - 14-Oct-20, 06:07 PM
Schedule 13 G H
. . B C E F . . Mumber of Average
Equity Capital A " s i D " Increases or | Equity Capital | Total Dollars - . s
Month Equt__l,l [_Zapllarl I [Za|:|lal " Gain or [Loss) M"B!j'.'?j"a:;] I Other [Decreases]) | End of Month | [From Col.H, Hnnlh? in E':[I)u'l-‘." [Zat|':|‘|tal
(To Be Completed By (1 thiu 12) “-g‘"’."’"j'-;' o D'“'Ps 'l';“-". s | | Sale of Assets [')’.' h .'I‘:' t?" ['[‘)':“‘-ases °]' Due To [Net Total of | Line 0013) F;P“.' :1"9 ‘l‘,"".g J e
Proprietary Facilities Only] eno urng Feno 1stnbutions ecleases Operationz |Col. B Thru G] eno elo
0224 0225 0226 0227 0228 0229 0230 0231 0232 0233 0234

Total
Calculation of Avg. Equity

*Equity Capital beginning of period must be entered on Line 001.

NOTE: Show a detailed reconciliation of any difference between Equity Capital at either
the beginning or end of the reporting period
from the amounts shown on Part IV, Exhibit B, CC. 0006, Lines 001 and/or 040. Enter reconciliation on general Notepad.
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5220301N Sullivan County Adult Care Cente

RHCF-4 Cost Report
Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -50 -

Schedule 14
Supplementary Salary and Fringe Benefits
[Must be completed by all Facilities. ]

Detail below any zalary [paid or imputed).
fringe benefits, or other payments made to or
on behalf of, which are included in the
statement of expenses for services rendered

by the following: operators, relatives of Paid [1] It Reported on Reported on | Hours
operators, executive directors, administrators, N Titl Or Relati 5al Exhibit H Hon-Routine | Exhibit H Worked
assistant administrators and receiver. Also, ame nie Imputed Eela I?IE alary Column/Line Fringe Column/Line Per

detail any imputed amounts for these 2] nter(1) Number Humber ‘week

services. Indicate in column 0281 whether
the amount was paid ["1'] or imputed ['2°). If
imputed, do not complete 0284 and 0286.

001

on2

003

004

005

006

0oz

oog

009

010

011

m2

013

014

05

016

m7

018

019

Totals [Lines 001-019)

020

Total Paid to Operators

021

Total Paid to Exec. Dir. & Admin.

022

Total Paid to ¥.P's & Asst. Admin.

023

Total Paid to Relative[s] pf Operator

024

Total Paid to Medical Director

025

Total Paid to All Others

026

Total [Lines 021-D26] [Must equal In 020]

030




5220301N Sullivan County Adult Care Cente

RHCF-4 Cost Report

DCN: 02881642
14-Oct-20, 06:07 PM

Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -51-
YES =1. NO =2
Schedule 15 % Used Lease/Rental Amount Location on
Property Expenses See Mote 4 Date I_Iea:;e Tli"“ Moglhl_v Lelase Reported on E xhibit H S'se Note ;l S,fe Note .2 S,fe Note ? S{fe Note .5
Non-Capitalized Leased E t Informati {Footnote) YY/MM/DD n Manths apmen Exhibit H Col 40 LN v ! v ! v ! v !
0235 0246 0247 0248 0249 0252 0253 0267 0268 0269

Auto Description:

100.00%

1912/31

5,870

[1]15]

Total of Auto Rentals

E quipment Description:

‘Wheel chair

100.00%

19412/31

1 175

175

039

‘Wheel chairs and wound care vacuum

100.00%

19412/31

12 121

1.451

043

11k ]

020

024

031

043

050

Equip. Total

Equip. Total & Auto Rental Total [In 6 + In 99)

1. Is the equipment leased from a publicly owned corporation?
2. Does lessor actually own this equipment?
3. Did the operator or any family member own all or a portion of the leased equipment?
If the answers to questions 1 and/or 2 is no, or 3 is yes, explain on notepad.

4. What % is equipment properly charged to daily operations?
5. Is this lease an annual lease? Enter 1 for YES, 2 for NO in column 0269




5220301N Sullivan County Adult Care Cente RHCF-4 Cost Report DCN: 02881642

Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -52- 14-Oct-20, 06:07 PM

For all questions
requiring a YES*
or ‘NO" the
. Humbers 1 =Yes

Schedule 16 - Belated Companies and 2 = No.
Enter the comrect
number in the
column.

A. Was there any Interest Expenze incurred to a lender related through control
ownership. affihation or personal relationship to the borrower?
IF YE5", complete Lines 002-008.

Total Liabilitiez relative to loans from related parties that are reported
on the Balance Sheet, in Part 1Y, Col. 0001, Line 071.

Amount of Total Liabilities relative to loans from related parties
not included on Line 002.

Column/Line Numberz in Part 1Y the amounts on Line 003 reported.

Total Amount of Interest Expenses to related parties.

Iz the Interest Expenze on Line 005 included on Part 1Y, Exhibit E,
Column 0011, Line 0507

IF YES5", was Prior approval obtained from the Commiszioner of Health?

B. Mon-Arms Length Arrangements: An Arrangement between the operator of
a facility and an organization related to the operator by common
ownership or control for the furnishing of zervices, facilities, or
supphesz; An arrangement where there iz a family relationship
between the operator and the organization, and where services,
facilitez, or suppliez are furnizhed in instances where the operator
and the organization are involved in any other business.

According to the above definition of Mon-Arms Length Arrangement, list
below and attach Part lll and an audited financial statement for each
company with which the facility haz a Mon-Arms Length Arrangement.

Enter 1 for each company listed:

009
o010
011
o2
013
014
015
016
11K
018
TOTAL NUMBER OF COMPANIES 025
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Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -53 - 14-Oct-20, 06:07 PM

Schedule 17 [1]
Capital Cost Financing

0236

A. What iz current status of the financial arrangement(z] for the
Capital Assets of your faciity? [1] [2] [3]
1 = Oniginal Approved Financing
2 = Approved Refinancing
3 = Hone

A_1 Number of Facility inancial arrangements [Max. 10].

A lals Debt Instrument secured through an unrelated third Party?
If Yes enter 1, if Ho enter 2
IF Yes, facility must provide proper documentation to the Department
for Reimbursement

B. Description: [1] Mortgage. [2] Note, [3] Letter of Credit, [4] Bonds 003
Original principal amount no4
Refinanced principal amount (1115
Date of first payment [YY /MM /DD] 006
Current unpaid balance 111K
Type of loan: [1] Fixed Rate, [2] Yanable nog
Current interest rate 009
Term [in years] (13 11]
Payout period [in years] 01

[1] Facilities with Hon-Arms Length leazes must identify
related companie(z] financial arrangements.

[2] Facilities with Arms Length leazes entered into after
03/10/1975 must identify financial arrangements.

C. Description of Azzets purchaszed from proceeds of each mortgage.
[Enter amount.]

Land (1] s
Building 013
Fixed Equipment 014
Furniture and Fixtures 015
Balance of Previous Financing 1113
Prepayment Penalty [Specify detailz on Notepad] m7
Refinancing Costs [Specify detailz on Motepad] (1]}
019
020
021
022

TOTAL: ORIGINAL FINANCING [MUST AGREE WITH LINE 0004) 023
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Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -54 - 14-Oct-20, 06:07 PM
Schedule 17 [1]
Capital Cost Financing [continued] Interest Amortization Mortgage Total
Insurance
Schedule of Payments For Debt Instrument
0236 0237 0238 0239
YEAR:
1991 025
1992 026
1993 027
1994 028
1995 029
1996 030
1997 031
1998 032
1999 033
2000 034
2001 035
2002 036
2003 037
2004 038
2005 039
2006 040
2007 041
2008 042
2009 043
2010 044
2011 045
2012 046
2013 047
2014 048
2015 049
2016 050
2007 051
2018 052
2019 053
2020 054
2021 055
Amount Prior 1991 057
Amount After 2021 058
TOTAL oso | | | |
Specify the Hame and Addrezs of Lending Institution:
Mame [Line 0060], Street [Line 0061]).
City and Zip [Line D062]
060
061
062
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Schedule 18 [1]
Adult Day Health Care Services

075

Humber of A_D_H.C programs being operated [Max. 10]

Hours of Service delivered to registrants

Total hours of service [excluding the time for transportation)
Medicaid hours of zervice [included in Line 0001)
Mon-Medicaid Hours of Service [included in Line 0001])

Mumber of Adult Day Health Care [Sub-Chapter A-Article 6] Registrants
Mumber of regiztrants on last day of previous report

Mumber of registrantz gained dunng report penod

Mumber of regiztrants lost during report penod

Humber of registrants on last day of this report

Date of approved operation for Sub-A-b zervice

Adult Day Health Care [Sub A-6] Clinic Services Provided
Medical

Murzing

Diagnostic
Rehabilitation
Inhalation Therapy
Pharmaceutical
Podiatric

Self-Care [ADL, etc.]
Dental

Social Work
Leizure/Activities
Dietary
Transportation

Other [Specify Below]:

[1] Did the Program have a NWY5D0OH approved operational change
during the report year? [1 = Yes. 2 = No]

Transportation: Are transportation costs incurred by the A.D H_C. program?
[Enter 1if YES, 2if HO]

Iz thiz A.D_H_C. program on zite or off zite?
[Enter 1 if OM SITE, 2 if OFF SITE]

IF off-zite indicated on line 052, iz there an arms-length real property
agreement? [Enter 1if YES, 2 if HO; blank if program On Site]

If armz-length rental iz indicated on prior line, identify reported rental
expenze and the line number on Exhibit H, colunm 0040.

Amount
Line number

Iz thiz A.D_H.C. program an AIDS program?
[Enter 1 if YES, 2 if NO]

MMIS Provider ID 01415301
Locator Code 03
Cost Center on Exhibit H for thizs ADHC Program 058
Amount Beported in Column 0044 of Exhibit H : i
for the Cost Center indicated in Line 0067 above]

(1) NYSDOH approved change in capacity sessions or days of operation.
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schedule 18 (1) - Start of Report
.I"-'l.l:'_l.!lt D_ay Health Care Services Period Change 1 Change 2 Change 3 Total
Utilization
0175 0176 077 0181 9834
HNY5D0H approved maximum Program Capacity Per WeekDAY Session [Mon-Frni_) 032 17
Mumber of NY5D0OH approved Daily Seszions per WeekDAY [Monday - Friday) 040 1
Does Facility have WeekEND Sessionz [1 =Yes, 2 = Ho) 056 2
MY5D0OH approved maximum Capacity Per WeekEMD Session [Sat. &for Sun] 061
Humber of NY5D0H approved operation Days Per WeekEND 057
Mumber of NYSDOH approved Daily WeekEND Seszions 058
Total Humber of WeekEMD ¥izits During Beport Peniod 059
TOTAL Mumber of Program operation Dayz Per Week [(WeekDAY + WeekEND] 033 b
Humber of Weeks Program Operated in Beport Penod 037 h2
TOTAL Mumber of ¥isits During Report Perniod 038 1.756
MAKIMUM ¥Yizits (0032=0040-[0033-0057)-0037])+ (0061 =0057=0058=0037) 062 4. 420
Program Utilization [ 0038)/[0062] 039 0.40
D aily Operating Hourz per Sezsion 060




5220301N Sullivan County Adult Care Cente
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DCN: 02881642

Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 14-Oct-20, 06:07 PM

Humber of ¥izitz by NonOccupant

Schedule 18 [1]

Adult Day Health Care Services [continued]) Female Male Total
m76 m7y o
According to Age:
Under 21 (1]1]]
21-49 oo2
50-64 003 661 100 761
b5h-74 004 389 12 501
75h-84 (1147 119 29 148
85 + [1]1] 5 216 39 255
Unknown ooz 20 L1
TOTAL oo0g 300 1.756

According to Method of Payment:

009]

Medicaid

Medicare oo

Private oz 172 172
Other o011 1,284 300 1,584

Schedule 18 [1]
Adult Day Health Care Services [continued]

Financial Armangement

[as of last day of Report Period)

75

Medicaid 064
Medicare 065
Private 066 115.00
Other 067

Addresz of A.D H.C. program:

Street 061|256 Sunszet Lake Road
City 062 | Liberty
Zip Code 06312754
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58 -
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Part IV - Uniform Report
Balance Sheet

Amount
Exhibit A
0383 0001

Assels

Current Azzets

Cazh on Hand & In Banksz 001 1.930_767

Time Deposits and Equivalents 002

Investments [Market Yalue] 003

Patient Accounts and Motesz Receivable 004 2121 775

Lezs: Allowances and Adjustments 005
[Result of Lines 004 - 005) > 006 2121775

Receivables from Third Party Payors on7 208,473

Accounts Receivable. other [net of uncollectibles) oog

Pledges Receivable [net of uncollectibles]) 009

Inventories mao

Due from other funds 011

Due from Parent/Subsidiarp/Affiliates oz

Prepaid Expenses and other Current Azsets o3
Other Current [specify below]: §
IGT Receivable [$1.466.070). Bundz Held in Trust for Patients [$72.216] 014 1.538.286

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS [Lines 001 thru 003, D06 thru D14) 015 5.903.355

Aszzets Whosze Usze iz Limited:

Depreciation Funds (111
Dperating Escrow Funds o7
Mortgage Repayment Funds e
Other [specify below]:
019
TOTAL ASSETS WHOSE USE IS LIMITED [Lines D16 thru 019] 020
Less: Assets Whose Use ig Limited and that are required For current liabilities 021
HONCURREMT ASSETS WHOSE USE 15 LIMITED [Lines D20 thru D21] 022
Other HonCurrent Azsets:
Caszh 023
Time Deposits and Equivalents 024
Investments [market value] 025
Patient Funds Held in Trust [proprietary facilities only] 026
Land 027 44,800
Land Improvement 028 87.600
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 029 87.600
[Reszult of Lines 028 - 0229] » 030
Buildings and Fixed Equipment 1] ] 12,674,960
Leszs: Accumulated Depreciation 032 11,029,991
[Result of Lines 031 - 032) > 033 1,644,969
Major Moveable Equipment 034 977 613
Leszs: Accumulated Depreciation 035 652,308
[Result of Lines 034 - 035] > 036 325,305
Leasehold Improvements 037
Leszs: Accumulated Depreciation 038
[Result of Lines 037 - 038]) > 039
Minor Equipment 040
Leszs: Accumulated Depreciation 041
[Result of Lines 040 - 041] > 042
Construction in Progress 043
Investment in MonOperating Property, Plant Equipment
Equipment [Met of Accumulated Depreciation] 044
Due from other funds 045

Other intangible azsets

046

Other assets [specify below]:

Deferred Dutflows Related to Pensions 047 2,654,765
048
TOTAL NONCURRENT ([Lines 022 thru 027 030,033.036,039, E
042 thru 048) 050 4,669,839
TOTAL ASSETS [Lines 015 + 050) 060 10.573.194
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Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -59 - 14-Oct-20, 06:08 PM

Part IV - Uniform Report
Balance Sheet

Amount
Exhibit A [continued]
0383 ooo1

Liabilitiez and Fund Balance or Equity §

Current Liabilities: B

Motes and Loans Payable 061

Accountz Payable 062 388,322
Accrued Compensation and Related Liabilities 063 421,935

Other Accrued Expense 064 3.350

Current Installments of Long-Term Debt 065

Advances from Third Party Payors 066

Payables to Private and Third Party Payors 067 69,135

Income Taxes Payable 113333

Defenred Revenue - Patient Deposits 069

Deferred Revenue - Other 070

Due to Parent/Subsidiarp/Affiliate 071

Due to Dther Funds 072

Other Current Liabilities [zpecify below]: § H
Retirement Incentives and Other Pension Obligations, Current Portion 073 128.078
Due to County 074 7.971.620
Fundsz Held inTrust for Residents 075 72.216

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES [Lines 061 thru 075) 080 9.054 656

R
NonCurrent Liabilities: E
Deferred Income Tazes 081
Deferred Third Party Revenue 082
Patient funds Held in Trust [Proprietary Fac. Only] 083
Long Term Debt 0g4
Due to Other Funds 085
Other NonCurrent Liabilities [specify below): §
Retirement Incentives and Other Pension Obligations, Met of Current Portion 086 h68.212

See Notepad 087
TOTAL HONCURRENT LIABILITIES [Lines D81 thru D87] 090
TOTAL LIABILITIES [Line D80 + 090] 120

22,701.093
23,269,305
32.323.961

Fund Balance or Equity or Net Assels: §
Fund Balance - Depreciation Funds 0
Fund Balance - Operating Escrow Funds 092

Fund Balance - Mortgage Repayment Escrow Funds 093
Other Fund Balances 094 2,015,074
Capital 095
Preferred Stock 096
Common Stock 097
Additional Paid-In Capital 098
Retained E arnings 099
Less: Treasury Stock 100
Contribution from Other Funds 101
Met Aszsets - Unrestricted 102 -23.,969.545

Met Assets - Temporarilpy Bestricted 103 203,704
Met Assets - Permanently Restricted 104
TOTAL FUND BALANCE or EQUITY [Lines [091 thru 099] - 100 + (101 thru 104)] | 110 -21,750,767

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALLANCE or EQUITY [Lines 120 + 110) 190

10,573,194

1) See Notes to the Financial Statements
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Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -60 -

Exhibit B=
Statement of Changes in Fund Balances, Equity or Net Aszets

Unrestncted

Temporanly
Restricted

Permanently
Restricted

Total

1807

1808

1809

Fund Balance Beginning of Y1 as Previously Reported

Restatement [describe below] [1):

202,016

Fund Balance Beginning of Y1, as Hestated [(Lines 001 thiu 005])

Additions [Deductions]:

Excess of Hevenues [Expenses]

-18.443.030

-3.516.468

203.016

-18.240.014

-3.515.780

Proceeds from Sale of Stock

Contributions and Grants

Investment Income

5.027

5.027

Gain [Loss) from Dizposition of Investment

Withdrawal of Equity

Met Aszets Releazed from Restrictions

Transfer of Assets Dut

Other [describe below] [1]:

TOTAL ADDITIONS [DEDUCTIONS] [Lines 011 thru 017 + 018 + 028]

Transfers:

Provizion for Depreciation

-3.511.441

-3.510.763

Property & Equipment Addition

Principal Payments - Long Term Debt

Other Operating Revenue

MonOperating Bevenue

Dizcounts, Allowances & Bad Debts

Other [describe below] [1]:

TOTAL TRANSFER [Lines 021 thru 027]

BALAMCE AT END OF YEAR [Lines 010 + 020 + 030)

-21.954 411

203,704

-21.750,767

*A Statement of changes in the agency fund balance is not required.

(1) Provide detail for Lines 002 thru 005, 017 and 027 on the
General Notepad as needed.
(2) See Notes to Financial Statements
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Exhibit C -
Statement of Cash Flows

omo

Het Income or Loss/Change in Het Assets

0o -3.510.753

Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income/Assets to

Het Cash Provided by Operating Aclivities:

Depreciation and Amortization a2z 400,021
Gain [Losz) on Sale of Equipment 003
Increase in Deferred Third Party Reimb. no4
Other Funds Derived from Operations 005

Change in Aszets:

Time Deposits and Equivalents 006
Investments 007
Patient Accounts and Motes Receivable ong -660.693
Receivables from Third Party Payors 009 -208,473
Accounts Heceivable. Other. Net a1n
Pledges Receivable. Het o1
Inventories oz 3.241
Due from Other Funds 03
Due from Parent/Subsidiary/Affiliate o4
Prepaid E xpenszes 015

Other Current Azsets [zspecify below]:

Bad Debt [$340_408). Retirment Incentive Other Pension Obligations [-$123,993)

06

Change in Assets Whose Use is Limited:

Depreciation Funds

mn7z

DOperating Escrow Funds

g

Mortgage Repayment E scrow Funds

09

Other [specify below]:

020

Change in Liabilities:

Hotes and Loans Payable 1124
Accounts Papable 022 -110.114
Accrued Compensation and Related Liabilities 023 -545 477
Other Accrued Expense 024
Cumrent Installments of Long Term Debt 025
Advances from Third Party Paypors 026 69,135
Income Taxes Payable 027
Deferred Revenue - Patient Deposits 028
Deferred Revenue - Other 029
Due to Parent/Subsidiarp/Affiliate 030
Due to Other Funds 031

Other Current Liabilities [specify below):

Met Pension Liability 032 983,453

Other Post Employment Benefit Obligations Payable 033 1.724 607

Change in Deferred Outflows and Inflows. Net 034 -1.784.310
035

TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS [Lines 002 thru 035): 040 86.917

NET CASH PROVIDED [USED] BY [IN] OPEBATING

ACTIVITIES [Lines 001 + D40):

i
050]| -3.423.836]

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:

Additions to Property, Plant and Equipment

Less: Property. Plant and Equipment Expenditures Financed Other Funds

Other [specify below):

NET CASH PROVIDED [USED] BY [IN] INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

Increases in Long Term Debt

Reduction in Long Term Deht

Drawings

Other [zpecify below]:

See Notepad

NET CASH PROVIDED [USED] BY [IN] FINANCING

ACTIVITIES [Lines 061 thru D64)

NET INCREASE [DECREASE] IN CASH AND TEMPORARY

INVESTHENTS [Lines 050 + 060 + 070]

Cash and temp 'y invesh tz beginning of year

CASH AND TEMPORARY INVESTHMENTS AT END

OF YEAR [Lines D80 + 090)

1) See Notes to Financial Statements
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Exhibit D - Notes to Financial Statements

Notes to the Financial Statements must be attached electronically
as part of this software. Failure to include the notes will deem
this cost report incomplete pursuant to Part 86-2.2(¢e) of the
Commissioner's Administrative Rules and Regulations.

This will also cause a fatal edit error when trying to finalize
this cost report.
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Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -63 - 14-Oct-20, 06:08 PM
Part I¥ - Uniform Report Revenue/
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Exhibit E Expenses
o011
Patient Service Revenue:
Inpatient Service Hevenue 003 9,447 940
Outpatient Service Revenue 1113 320,336

Total Patient Service Revenue [Lines 003 + D06) 010

Other Dperating Revenue:
Transfers from Restricted Funds:

Research 011
Education 012
Spec. Oper. Purpose 03
Supplies Sold to Others 014
Private Duty Hurses Fees 015
Cafeteria 016
Gift Shop & Public Restaurant o7z
Sold Services 018
Rental of Living Quarters 019
Physzicians' Difices and Other Rentals 020
Cash Discounts and Rebates on Purchases 021
Telephone and Telegraph Services 022
Television and Hadio Rentals 023
¥ending Machine Commissions [Net) 024
Medical Record and Abstract Fees 025
Sale of Scrap and Waste 026
Barber and Beauty Shops 027
Contributions 028}
Investment Income - Unrestricted 029}
Investment Income - Restricted 030}
Nurse Aide Training 031}
032
Grants - Advanced Training Initiative [-$33.143). Cafeteria Revenue [$168.490] | 033 135 347
034
035
TOTAL OTHER OPERATING REVENUE [Lines 011 thru 035) [ISB 135,347
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE [Lines 010 + 036) [I4I] 9.903.623

Operating Expenses:

Monrevenue Support Services 041 9,209,795
Ancillary Service Revenue Centers 042 1,198,762
Program Services Hevenue Centers 043 8512162
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 050 18,920,719
Expenses [Deficiency) of Operating Revenues

Over Expenzes [Lines 040 minus 050) 060

Monoperating Revenue:
Income from Investments:

Funded Depreciation Acct. 061
Operating Escrow Income 062
Mortgage Repayment Escrow Income 063
Other Investment Income - Unrestricted D64 5.027
Other Investment Income - Restricted 059

TOTAL INCOME FROM INVESTMENTS [Lines 059 + 061 thru D64) 065 5.027
Donated Services 066
Contributions from Other Funds 067
Intergovernmental Transter (1.G.T.) 075 5475 624

Other: [specify below]:
County Reimbursement

TOTAL NONDPERATING REVENUE [Lines 065 thru 069 + 075)

Monoperating Expenzes:
Federal, State and Local Taxes
Other: [specify below)

TOTAL NONOPERATING EXPENSES [Lines 071 thiu 072)

Excess [Deficiency) of Honoperating Bevenue over
Nonoperating Expenszes [Lines 070 minus 074)

Excess of Total Revenues over Total Expenses [Expenszes over Revenues)
Before Extraordinary Gain [Lozs) [Lines 060 + 080)

Extraordinary Gain [Loss): [specify below]

Excessz of Total Revenues over Total Expenses [Expenszes over Revenues)
after Extraordinary Gain [Loss] [Lines 090 + D95)

* State detail for lines 068, 069, 072 and 095 on Notepad as needed.
1) See Notes to Financial Statement
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Exhibit F

Direct

Functional Report Rezponsible DR. [] CR. (+] E‘unctiunal
Revenue Reclassification Summary Revenues evenues
oomz2 0oz3 o014 oms

Ancillary Services:

Laboratory Services 18] 2.564 2.564
Electrocardiology 032
Electroencephalogy 033
Radiology 034 9,257 9,257
Inhalation Therapy 035
Podiatry 036
Dental 037 FiL) 70
Psychiatric 038
Physical Therapy 039 850,296 850,296
Occupational Therapy 040 1.118.340 1.118.340
Speech & Heanng Therapy 041 227.089 227.089
Pharmacy 042 130,558 130,558
Central Service Supply 043
Medical 5taff Services 044

Ancillary Other [zpecify below):

045

046

047

Program Services:

Res_Health Care Fac. 051 7.109.766 7,109,766
Adult Care Facility 053
I.C_F Mental Retardation 054
Independent Living 055
Outpatient Clinics 057
Adult Day Health Care [1] 058 74,752 74,752
Home Health Care 059
Homemaker Services 060
Meal: on Wheels 061 245584 245,584
Research 062
Phyz. Office & Other Rent 063
Gift Shop 064
Public Restaurant 065
Fund Raising 066
Barber & Beauty Shop 067
Sold Services (1313
Other 069 135,347 135,347
GRAND TOTAL [Lines 031 thru 089] 090 9,903,623 9,903,623
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Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19

RHCF-4 Cost Report

DCN: 02881642
14-Oct-20, 06:08 PM

E“hihi-t F Heg::::f:lcstihle Functional
Functional Hepur! o Center DR. [+] CR. [-] Expenses
Expenze Reclaszification Summary E
KpENzes
0016 o7 0018 o019
HonBevenue Support Services:
Depreciation. Leases & Hentals om INJ/a 33,778
Depreciation, Major Moy, Equip ooz 68.243 68.243
Interest on Capital Deht 003
Fizcal Services 004 361,820 361,820
Administrative Services 005 2567095 2567095
Plant Operations & Maintenance (11115 1.737.097 1.737.097
Grounds oo7
Security oog 261,425 261,425
Laundry and Linen [1]114) 496,544 496,544
Houszekeeping (13]1]
Patient Food Service 011 2.381.210 2.381.210
Cafeteria m2
Hursing Admimstration m3 342,904 342.904
Activitiez Program 04 349,327 349,327
HonPhysician Education ms
Medical Education (115
Medical Director's Office m7z 24,000 24 000
Housing omsa
Medical Records 019 1.381 1.381
Utilization Review 020
Social Services 0 286,971 286971
Transportation 022
Other [specify below]:
023
TOTAL [Lines 001 thru D23) 030 9,209,795 9,209,795

Ancillary Services:

Laboratory Services

[1E]]

2.700

2.700

Electrocardiology 032
Electroencephalogy 033
Radiology 034 6,876 6 876
Inhalation Therapy 035
Podiatry 036
Dental 037 43 611 43 611
Psychiatric 038
Phyzical Therapy 039 325.015 325015
Occupational Therapy 040 306,880 306,880
Speech & Hearing Therapy 041 51.694 h1.694
Pharmacy 042 200,372 200,372
Central Service Supply 043 261,614 261,614
Medical 5taff Services 044
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E“hihi-t F Heg::::f:lcstihle Functional
Functional Hepur! o ) Center DR. [+] CR. [-] Expenses
Expenze Reclaszification Summary [continued]) E
KpENzes
0016 o7 0018 o019
Ancillary Other [zpecify below):
045
046
047
TOTAL [Lines 031 thru D47) 050 1,198,762 1,198,762

Program Services:

Res. Health Care Fac. 051 8,050,227 8,050,227
Adult Care Facility 053
I.C_F. Mental Retardation 054
Independent Living 055
Outpatient Clinics 057
Adult Day Health Care [1] 058 304,130 304130
Home Health Care 059
Homemaker-Services 060
Meal: on Wheels 061 157,805 157,805
Reszearch 062
Phyzicians" Office & Other Rentals 063
Gift Shop 064
Public Restaurant 065
Fund Raising 066
B arber & Beauty Shops 067
Sold Services (1313
Other 069

TOTAL [Lines 051 thru 083])

GRAND TOTAL [Lines 030 + 050 + 090)

093

18.920.719

18.920.719




5220301N Sullivan County Adult Care Cente

Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19

RHCF-4 Cost Report

- 67 -

DCN: 02881642

14-Oct-20, 06:08 PM

Exzhibit G - Patient Service Revenue RHCF Adult Care Facility ICF Men_tal Independent Living Other Inpatient Total Inpatient
Retardation
o020 ooz2 0023 o024 0025 0026

Inpatient Revenues:

Service Charges

7.109.766

7.109.766

Laboratory Services 2.564 2.564
Electrocardiology

Electroencephalogy

Radiology 9.257 9.257
Inhalation Therapy

Paodiatry

Dental 70 70
Psychiatric

Physical Therapy £50.296 850,296
Occupational Therapy 1.118.340 1.118.340
Speech & Hearing Therapy 227.089 227.089
Ph ) 130,558 130,558

Central Service Supply

Medical Staff Services

Ancillary [specify below):

TOTAL INPATIENT SERY REY.

9.447.940|

9.447.940|

. Adult Day
Exhibit G - Patient Service Revenue [continued] D"'Ellli':it(';m Health Care HomEaI;I:alth Homemaker '::fanl:er;n Elu?p::fi:znl I]u.::al?i!snl
m
o027 0028 0023 0030 oo on32 0033

Outpatient Revenues:

Service Charges

74.752

245.584

320,336

Laboratory Services

Electrocardiology

Electroencephalogy

Radiology

Inhalation Therapy

Podiatry

Dental

Psychiatric

Physical Therapy

Occupational Therapy

Speech & Hearing Therapy

Pharmacy

Central Service Supply

Medical Staff Services

Ancillary [specify below]:

TOTAL OUTPATIENT SERY REV.

| 74.752|

| 245,584 |

320.336]
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o . . ) Purchased Deprec. .
Exhibit H . Salaries & Ph_l,lsu:lan_s Emplo_l,:ee Fees(1] Supplles_ and and Leases & Other Direct Assessments Transfers Totals
Statement of Functional Expenses Wages Remuneration Benefits M aterial Contracted Rentals Expense
Services
0034 0035 0036 o037 o03g 00339 0040 o041 oo42 0043 o044

Monrevenue Support Services:

Depreciation Leases & Rental

Depreciation, Major Movable Equip.

Interest on Capital Debt

Fizcal Services

184,556

156.936

3.896

280

6.567

68.243

361.820

Adminiztrative Services 336,027 586860 65,407 83.754 5 870 1.490.187 2567 095
Plant Dperation & Maint. 2.513 1.734 584 1.737.097
Grounds

Security 151315 110110 261.425
Laundry and Linen 126537 68.052 78.045 217.892 6.018 496.544
Houszekeeping

Patient Food Service 1,010,997 615,495 671.193 22 677 60,848 2.381.210
Cafeteria

Nurzing Administration 220,665 121139 8495 205 342.904
Activities Program 014 214 815 120,902 4250 5850 2510 349,327
Monphysician Education 015

Medical Education 016

Medical Director’'s Office 017 24,000 24,000
Housing 018

Medical Records 013 1.381 1.381
Utilization Review 020

Social Service 021 177,747 108869 285 70 286.971
Transportation 022

TOTAL (Lines 001 thru D22)

030]  2.421.659| 24,000 1.888.353 15.216 £29.084 2.059.187 405,891 15664050 | ] 9.209.795

Ancillary Services

Laboratory Services 031
Electrocardiology 032
Electroencephalogy 033
R adiology 034 6876 6876
Inhalation Therapy 035
Podiatiy 036
Dental 037 42,497 02 212 43,611
Psychiatric 038
Physical Therapy 039 36877 3.366 840 175 3.757 325.015
Occupational Therapy 040 306,880 306,880
Speech/Hearing Therapy 041 51.694 51.694
Pharmacy 042 200,372 200,372
Central Service Supply 043 80,249 64,280 115,634 1.451 261,614
Medical Staff Services 044
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Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -69 - 14-Oct-20, 06:09 PM
P Purchased
Ezhibit H . . - Deprec. .
Statement of Functional Expenses S,::,a"es & HPh-"'s'c'a:'.s EBmplui,!fe Fees[1) Su&pl:es_ alnd C ?ndt d Leases & Dlé‘ler Direct Aszzessments Transfers Totals
[continued) ages emuneration enefits aterial gn racte Rentals Rpense
ervices
0034 0035 0036 0037 0038 o03a 0040 o041 op4z2 o043 0044
Ancillary Other [specify below]:
045
046
047

TOTAL [Lines 031 thru 047]

050

Program Services

Rez. Health Care Fac. 051 4 696,684 2.999.531 251,118 96,642 5170 1.082 8,050,227
Adult Care Facility 053
I.C_F. Mental Retardation 054
Independent Living 055
Outpatient Clinics 057
Adult Day Health Care [1] 058 169845 126.188 3.003 4 266 828 3o 130
Home Health Care 059
Homemaker-Services 060
Meals on Wheels 061 108.892 46,861 2052 157 805
Research 062
Physicians" Office & Other Rentals 063
Gift Shop 064
Public Hestaurant 065
Fund Raising 066
Barber & Beauty Shops 067
Sold S5ervices 0638
Other 063

TOTAL [Lines 051 thru 089]

030

GRAND TOTAL [Lines 030 + 050 + 090)

099

7.477.329

5,125,213

954,364

1.251.416

2,066,099

407,517

18.920.719
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Cost Center Cost Center
Exhibit H [Supplemental] Line Mo. Amount Line Mo.
Direct Assignment of Expenses [Optional] Exhibit H Transferred E xhibit H
From To
0045 0254 0046

For each direct aszsignment lizted on thiz screen

a narrative must be completed as set forth below

on the general Notepad. Refer to specific

inztruchions to complete this Exhibit properly.

om

oo2

o003

004

005

006

oo7

oog

o009

010

If any direct assignments have been listed on this exhibit,

the following must be answered for each direct assignment listed.

1. Explain the basiz used to ammive at the alternative azsignment.

2. Show the calculation[z] used to amrive at the amounts

directly assigned.

3. What facility recordz were used?

4_ Why would this direct azzignment more accurately reflect the cost

expenence than the mandated allocation basiz?

5. Enter the above information on the general Hotepad.
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Rasoverins g?lglxr:rll]::t- E xhibit | Cost/ Cost Llr.
Income Amount= Line Affected Cost Ctr. Affected
Prior to Cost Allocation ) onEx H
0388 o047 9048 9049
Description of Hecovernies:
Medical Supp. 5old to Others oo
Barber & Beauty Shops ooz
Cafeteria 003
Gift Shop 004
Public Restaurants 005
Laundry andfor Linen Svc. [1]1]H
Telephone & Telegraph Svc. oo7
Parking [1]1}H]
Televizion & Radio Rental [1]1))
Medical Records & Abstract Fees 010
Sale of Scrap & Waste 01
Yending Machine Comm. [Net] m2
Rental of Living Qtrs. o3
Physicians' Office & Other Rentals o4
Caszh Dizcounts on Purch. 1] 15
Private Duty Hurses Fees (111
Rebates & Refunds from Yendors my
Donated Commodities 018
Sold Services (1] }:)
Tot. Unrestricted Invest. Inc. 020
Other:
Meal: on Wheel: Income 021 245 584
022
023
024
025
026
027
028
029
030

TOTAL [Lines 001-030) 093 250,611

** A minus sign should not be used unless it is also used in the facility's certified financial statements.

(1)In the Cost/Income column, indicate whether the amount shown is based on cost or income (if cost is not determinable).
Cost =1 and Income =2

(2)Indicate cost center line no. from Exhibit H.
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Mo. of Rooms

Part IV - Uniform Report Depreciation/ ]} Dy & Clean N Average . . Interns & ] M
Allocation Basiz Nonrevenue Leaszes/Rentals Interest Squ:‘letFeet Pounds ;Inl._lsekseTqmg Mumber of As?‘%’:eg Tltme Reszidents Ucc[l)"p"‘;d by IF Stat. It [13: [inmplete
Support Services - Exhibit J* by Bldg./Dept. Expenze & Distrib. ssigned | ime Employees ol »tudents Assigned Time Ass'ia;n;::d Present olumn

Hon-Revenue

Support Services:
Fizcal Services
Administrative Services
Plant Operation & Main.
Grounds

Security

Laundry & Linen
Housekeeping

Patient Food Service
Cafeteria

Mursing Administration
Activities Program
Monphysician Education
Medical Education
Medical Director's Office
Housging

Medical Records
Utilization Review
Social Services
Transportation

TOTAL [Lines 004-022)

Ancillary Services
Laboratory Services
Electrocardiology
Electroencephalogy
Radiology
Inhalation Therapy
Podiatry
Dental
Psychiatric
Physical Therapy
Occupational Therapy
Speech/Hearing Therapy
Pharmacy
Central Service Supply
Medical 5talf Services
Ancillary - Other [zpecify below]

TOTAL [Lines 031-047)

* If an entry is made on any line of the schedule, then a (1) must be entered in column 0058. The adjacent 'lf Complete Column' identifies the mandated statistic applicable
to the cost center identified on that line. Facilities should verify that the mandated statistic data for each line on which there is an entry has been recorded on
Exhibits J or J (Supplement).

(1)See specific instructions.
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Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -73 - 14-Oct-20, 06:10 PM
. - - - Interns & Mo. of Rooms
Part I¥ - Uniform Report Depreciation/ 1 Diy & Clean |Housekeeping Average Assigned . ]
Allocation Basis HNonrevenue Support Services - Leases/Hentals Interest Squ:llelFeet Pounds Assigned Humber of Time of ies!dentj DGG[;.IDIBld by
Exhibit J* [continued) by Bidg./Dept. Expensze € Digtrib. Time Employees Students s?:?nrée Assliag?n;ad

Program Services:

Res. Health Care Fac. 051
Adult Care Facility 053
ICF - Mental Retardation 054
Independent Living 055
Dutpatient Clinics 057
Adult Day Health Care [1) 058 4916 950 185 130 3
Home Health Care 059
H ker Services 060
Meals on Wheels 061 2
Research 062
Physicians Offices
& Other Rentals 063
Gift Shop 064
Public Restaurant 065
Fund Raising 066
Barber & Beauty Shop 067 942 182 1,069 52
Sold Services 068
Other 069
TOTAL [Lines 051-D89) 090 241,903 46,744 479,447 24,392 125
GRAMD TOTAL [Lines 030 + D50 + 090) 099 331,778 64,111 485,262 25,467 190

* If an entry is made on any line of the schedule, then a (1) must be entered in column 0058. The adjacent 'If Complete Column’ identifies the mandated statistic applicable

to the cost center identified on that line. Facilities should verify that the mandated statistic data for each line on which there is an entry has been recorded on
Exhibits J or J (Supplement).

(1)See specific instructions.
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5220301N Sullivan County Adult Care Cente

RHCF-4 Cost Report

Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -74 -

Part IV - Uniform Report
Allocation Basis Nonrevenue

; g . Total Hrs of Medical Mo. of Cases Social
Support Services - Exhibit J D'Eéau' M:als Direct Hursing PNutlph_er Dl[ Time Spent | Records His. | Reviewed by | Services His "LD' ;[ Users
THIS PAGE TO BE COMPLETED BY erve Service arucipants of Service Program of Service Y Frogram

MULTISERVICE CARE FACILITIES OMNLY

Program Services:

Hesz. Health Care Fac.

051

Adult Care Facility

053

ICF - Mental Retardation 0h4
Independent Living 055
Outpatient Clinics 057
Adult Day Health Care [1] 058 4,016 4,057
Home Health Care 059
Homemaker Services 060
Meals on Wheels 061
Reszearch 062

Physicians Offices

& Other Rentals 063
Gift Shop 064
Public Restaurant 065
Fund Raizing 066
Barber & Beauty Shop 067
Sold Services 068
Other 069
GRAND TOTAL [Lines 051-089] 099 132,734 235.523 91,078 100 100 3.963




5220301N Sullivan County Adult Care Cente

Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19
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Book Basis - Complete these
columns if Depreciation
per Books is computed
on other than a Straight-line basis.

Straight-Line Basis
- All Facilities must
compete these columns.

DCN: 02881642
14-Oct-20, 06:10 PM

Part IV - Uniform Report
) ) o $ Alloc. by $ Alloc. by | Total % Alloc. $ Alloc. by $ Alloc. by | Total § Alloc. Enter "1 if If [1]
Allocation Basis for Depreciation - Met Sq. Feet Physic. Ta Met Sq. Feet Physic. To Stat. Present Complete
Major Movable Equipment - Exhibit J : Location Department - Location Department ) Column
entall 111
0067 0068 0069 0070 o071 on72 0073 9073

Hon-Revenue
Support Services:

Fizcal S5ervices nn4
Administrative Services 005
Plant Operation & Main. 006
Grounds ooy
Security 008
Laundiy & Linen 009
Housekeeping 010
Patient Food Service 011
Cafeteria 012
Mursing Administration 013
Activities Program 014
Monphysician Education 015
Medical Education 016
Medical Director's Office m7
Housging o1g
Medical Records 019
Utilization Review 020

Social Services 021
Transportation 022

TOTAL [Lines 004-022) 030

Ancillary Services

Laboratory Services 03
Electrocardiology 032
Electroencephalogy 033
Radiology 034
Inhalation Therapy 035
Podiatry 036
Dental 037
Psychiatric 033
Physical Therapy 039
Occupational Therapy 040
Speech/Hearing Therapy 041
Pharmacy 042
Central Service Supply 043
Medical 5talf Services 044
Ancillary - Other [zpecify below]

045

046

047

TOTAL [Lines 031-047) 050

(1) The Depreciation Expense relating to all additions to Major Movable Equipment as of January 1, 1978 must be charged directly to the
cost center in which the equipment is located and utlilized in column 00071. Depreciation for Assets acquired prior to January 1, 1978
by specific identification may allocate such Depreciation to Cost Centers on the basis of Net Square Feet in column 00070.
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DCN: 02881642
14-Oct-20, 06:10 PM

Book Basis - Complete these
columns if Depreciation
per Books is computed
on other than a Straight-line basis.

Straight-Line Basiz
- All Facilities must
compete these columns.

Part IV - Uniform Report

% Alloc. by | Total $ Alloc. % Alloc. by | Total % Alloc.
Allocation Basis for Depreciation - Nithguc.FI;it Ph}'Si_C- To Ni;ﬁguc.lrgjél Ph}'Si_C- To
Major Movable Equipment - Exhibit J a Location Department 9 Location Department
entall 111 [continued]
0067 0068 0069 0070 0071 0072

Program Services:

Resz. Health Care Fac. 051 48 552 48 552
Adult Care Facility 053
ICF - Mental Retardation 054
Independent Living 055
Outpatient Clinics 057
Adult Day Health Care [1] 058 1.011 1.011
Home Health Care 059
Homemaker Services 060
Meals on Wheels 061
Reszearch 062

Physicians Offices

& Other Hentals 063
Gift Shop 064
Public Restaurant 065
Fund Raising 113
Barber & Beauty Shop 067 194 194
Sold Services 068
Other 069
TOTAL [Lines 051-089) 090 49,757 49,757
GRAND TOTAL [Lines 030 + 050 + 090] 099 68,243 68.243

(1) The Depreciation Expense relating to all additions to Major Movable Equipment as of January 1, 1978 must be charged directly
to the cost center in which the equipment is located and utlilized in column 00071. Depreciation for Assets acquired prior
to January 1, 1978 by specific identification may allocate such Depreciation to Cost Centers on the basis of Net Square Feet

in column 00070.
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Exhibit K
Allocation Basis: Ancillary Service Revenue
Centers

This Exhibit is to be completed by multiservice care
facilities only.

Laboratory
C.AP
Workload

Electro
Cardiology
CAP.
Workload

Electio
Cephalogy
C.AP.
Workload

Radiology
R¥.U's

Inhalation
Therapy
Mo. of
Treatments

Podiatry
Mo. of Vizits

Dental
Mo of Vizits

Psychiatric
Mo. of Vizitz

Physical
Therapy
Mo. of
Treatments

Program Services:

Resz. Health Care Fac. 051
Adult Care Facility 053
I.C.F. Mental Retardation 054
Independent Living 055
Outpatient Clinics 057
Adult Day Health Care [1] 058
Home Health Care 059
Homemaker-5ervices 060
Meals on Wheels 061
Research 062
Physicians’ Office & Other Rentals 063
Gift Shop 064
Public Restaurant 065
Fund Raising 066
Barber & Beauty Shops 067
Sold Services 068
Other 069

GRAND TOTAL [Lines 051 thru 089)

099
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Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -78 -
Exhibit K
Allocation Basis: Ancillary Service Revenue Occupational Speech & Central Med. Stalf
Centers [continued] Thera Hearing Pharmacy Service Servy Hrs of 1 ) )

N |:;}' Therapy Costed Costed Service b Ancillary Ancillary Ancillary
i I L 0. 0 Mo. of Requisition osted ervice by Other-A Other-B Other-C
This Exhibit is to be completed by multiservice care Treatments Treatments Requisition Physician
facilities only.
0083 0084 0085 0086 0087 0088 0089 0090

Program Services:

Res. Health Care Fac. 051 6.219 931 200,372 115,634

Adult Care Facility 053

I.C.F. Mental Retardation 054

Independent Living 055

Outpatient Clinics 057

Adult Day Health Care [1] 058

Home Health Care 15

Homemaker-5ervices 060

Meals on Wheels 061

Research 062

Physicians’ Office & Other Rentals 063

Gift Shop 064

Public Restaurant 065

Fund Raising 066

Barber & Beauty Shops 067

Sold Services 068

Other 069

GRAND TOTAL [Lines 051 thru 089)

099

200,372

(1) For each Ancillary-Other Category used, explain the proposed Allocation Basis on the Notepad.
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Part IV - Urmiform Report
Alternative Allocation Basis - Exhibit L

Enter Last 3 Digits of the Related Clazz Code
Mumbers from Exhibitz J, J[Supp]. or K

Hon-RBevenue Support Services:

Fizcal Services 004
Adminiztrative Services 005
Plant Operation & Maintenance (1115
Grounds oo7
Security 00g
Laundry & Linen (1]14s]
Housekeeping 010
Patient Food Service o1
Cafetena mz2
Murzing Adminiztration o3
Activities Program o4
Monphysician Education 015
Medical Education o6
Medical Director's Office m7
Housing 018
Medical Records o119
Utilization Review 020
Social Services o1
Transportation 022

TOTAL [Lines 004-022] 030

B aziz of Alternative Allocation
[Double click below]

[1]1]]
o0z
003
Enter the basis for each allocation and the last 3 digits of the related Class Code

numbers from Exhibits J, J (Supplemental), or K.
For any entries on this Exhibit, Schedule 3 must be completed.
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Part IV - Uniform Report
Alternative Allocation Basis - Exhibit L Ho. 1 Ho. 2 Ho. 3
[continued]

Enter Last 3 Digits of the Related Clazz Code
Mumbers from Exhibitz J, J[Supp]. or K

Ancillary Services

Laboratory Services on
Electrocardiology 032
Electroencephalogy 033
R adiology 034
Inhalation Therapy 035
Podiaty 036
Dental 037
Psychiatric 038
Phyzical Therapy 039
Occupational Therapy 040
Speech/Hearing Therapy 041
Pharmacy 042
Central Service Supply 043
Medical 5taff Services 044
Ancillary - Other [specify below)

045

046

047
TOTAL [Lines 031-D47) 050
Program Services:
Res. Health Care Fac. 051
Adult Care Facility 053
ICF - Mental Retardation 054
Independent Living 055
Outpatient Clinics 057
Adult Day Health Care [1] 058
Home Health Care 0519
Homemaker Services 060
Meal: on Wheels 061
Research 062
Physicianz Offices & Other Rentals 063
Gift Shop 064
Public Restaurant 065
Fund Raising 066
Barber & Beauty Shop 067
Sold Services (11313
Other 069
TOTAL [Lines 051-089] 090
GRAMD TOTAL [Lines 030 + 050 + 090] 099

Enter the basis for each allocation and the last 3 digits of the related Class Code
numbers from Exhibits J, J (Supplemental), or K.
For any entries on this Exhibit, Schedule 3 must be completed.
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Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -81- 14-Oct-20, 06:11 PM
Part IV - Unilfurm Report
standard Units of Heasuremen_t for Statistic Standard Umit of Measure
HonRevevue Support and Ancillary
Services - Exhibit M
o091 9092

Mon-Revenue Support Services:
Depreciation, Lease & Hentals
Interest on Capital Dehbt oo
Fizcal Services
Administrative Services

Plant Operation & Maintenance (111K 63,959
Grounds o0n4

Laundry & Linen (1115 485 262
Housekeeping (1115 63.009
Patient Food Service a7 132,734
Cafetena aong 40,420
Murzing Adminiztration [1]14s] 118
Achivities Program oo 9.078
Monphysician Education (1] 0]

Medical Education m2

Housing o3

Utilization Review o4

Transportation (1]

Ancillary Services Bevenue Centers:

Laboratory Services 016
Electrocardiology m7
Electroencephalogy (1] k]

R adiology 019

Inhalation Therapy 0z20

Podiaty o1

Dental 22

Psychiatric 023

Phyzical Therapy 024

Occupational Therapy 025

Speech & Hearing Therapy 026
Ancillary - Other [specify below)

o027
028
029
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RHCF-4 Cost Report

-82 -

Exhibit N
Standard Unit of Measure for Program Services

Admizsions

Discharges Patient Days

Certified Bed
Capacity

o092

0093 0094

009%

Inpatient
Res. Health Care Fac. 051 273 274 43.036 146
Adult Care Facility 053
ICF - Mental Retardation 054
Independent Living 055
TOTAL INPATIENT (1] 11) 273 274 43.036 146
Exhibit N
Standard Unit of Measure for Program Services Yisits Meals
[continued]
0092 0093
Outpatient
Outpatient Clinics 057
Adult Day Health Care [1] 058
Home Health Care 059
Homemaker Services 060
Meal: on Wheels 061
Other:
090
091
092
093

094

DCN: 02881642
14-Oct-20, 06:11 PM
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Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -83-
Registered Licensed Aldes
?Igls ere Practical Orderlies &
urses Hurzes Aszszistants
Schedule O (1] - Quality Measures
Hours Paid for Purchased or Contracted Hours Paid Hours Paid Hours Paid Total Hours
Services
0560 0561 0562 0563

Program Services

HResz. Health Care Fac.-051 1]1)] 6,933 6,933
Specialty Pediatnc-071 002
Head Injury-072 003
AIDS-D73 004
Long Term ¥entilator 005
Respite Care 006
Behavioral Intervention 007
Meurodegenerative 012
Adult Care Facility-053 008
I.C_F. Mental Retardation-054 009
Independent Living-055 010
Outpatient Clinics-057 011
Adult Day Health Care [1] 058

Home Health Care

022
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Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -84 - 14-Oct-20, 06:11 PM

Humber of

Schedule O [2] - Quality Measures Employees

Total Numhe[r 1]:tf I!-'ler Di-:m Employees T-Jan 31-Mar 30-Jun 30-Sept 31-Dec Termlijnail'ed At
Year End

0570 0571 0572 0573 0574 0575

Program Services

Hes. Health Care Fac.-051 [1]1]] 3 4 ] 4 4 1

Specialty Pediatric-071 002

Head Injury-072 003

AIDS-073 004

Long Term Yentilator 005

HRespite Care 006

Behavioral Intervention 0oy

Meurodegenerative 012

Adult Care Facility-053 [1]1}:]

I1.C.F. Mental Retardation-054 009

Independent Living-055 010

Outpatient Clinics-057 011

Adult Day Health Care [1] 058

Home Health Care 022
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Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -85 - 14-Oct-20, 06:11 PM
|S:ch_e_dule Q . D escription Facility [l?o':lm:lae:y Totals
acility Reported Capital Amount Amount
0272 0273 0274 0275
Building and Fixed E quipment
D epreciation 10 275,600 275,600
Interest 102
Rent 103
Insurance 104 14,801 14,801
FReturn on Equity 105
Return of Equity 106
Other 107 |Heal Grant depreciation h6.178 56178
Land / Leasehold Improvements
Amoritzation 108
Interest
Rent
Other
Moveable Equi t
D epreciation
Interest
RENTAL 114 175 175
RENTAL 115 1.451 1.451
RENTAL 116 5.870 5.870
RENTAL 117
RENTAL 118
BENTAL 119
RENTAL 120
RENTAL 121
RENTAL 122
RENTAL 123
BENTAL 124
RENTAL 125
RENTAL 126
RENTAL 127
RENTAL 128
BENTAL 129
RENTAL 130
RENTAL 13
RENTAL 132
Insurance 133 613 613
Renturn on Equity 134
Other 135
Mortgage Amortization 136
Mortgage Insurance 137
Rep / Cont Fee 138
Health Agency Fee 139
Mortgage Expense Amortization 140

Mon Trended Items

Organization / Start Up 141
Sales Tax 142
Other 143
‘WCl Expens 144

Income Offset
Other Interest

Working Capital Interest 146
Other 147
Total 148 420,911 420,911

Patient Days
Per Diem
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Total number of employees

Employees
retained as of
g::al}?qfl::?nupvel 1-Jan I-Mar 30-Jun 30-5ep IN-Dec Full 1'2?31‘“ of| Part Time as 12/31. who E_mployees 'E:;ﬁ:ﬁ;z?:l
RHCF of 12/31 were Hired [Year) [Year)
employed on
141
0770 o7a 0772 0773 0774 0775 0776 o777 0778 0779

NOM-CONTRACT STAFF

RM Director of Services om

Nurses with Administrative Duties 002

Regizstered Nurses 003 13 15 16 15 15 10 5 47 3 4
Licensed Practical/License Yocational Nurses 004 18 18 18 19 19 19 16 2
Certified Hurse Aides 005 63 69 72 1 1 62 a 8 24 14
Total Lines 1 - 5 Employees 006 100 102 106 105 105 a1 14 1 27 20
Occupational Therapists 007

Occupational Therapy Assistants 008

Occupational Therapy Aides 009

Physical Therapists 0o

Physical Therapists Assistants 011

Physical Therapy Aides o2

Speech/Language Pathologist 03

Respiratory Therapists 014

Qualified Social Workers 015

Other Social Services 016

Total Lines 7 - 16 Employees oz

Total Lines 6 and 17 018 100 102 106 105 105 a1 14 1 27 20

CONTRACT STAFF

RN Director of Services 019
Nurses with Administrative Duties 020
Registered Nurses 021
Licenzed Practical/License Yocational Nurses 022
Certified Hurse Aides 023
Total Lines 19 - 23 Employees 024
Occupational Therapists 025
Occupational Therapy Assistants 026
Occupational Therapy Aides 027
Physical Therapists 028
Physical Therapists Assistants 029
Physical Therapy Aides 030
Speech/Language Pathologist 031
Respiratory Therapists 032
Rualified Social Workers 033
Other Social Services 034
Total Lines 25 - 34 Employees 035
Total Lines 24 and 35 036
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Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -87 - 14-Oct-20, 06:12 PM
Schedule of
Focs ond, Servces Exceadng $10.00 Cou | | lipuch | Persorna
or Linr;: Amzsnl Service | Included in
gg:l:ir::;e_d Name of Yendor Code* Services Rendered No. ['?JT:‘":L E;I'u%g?,ﬁ
Schedule 1
9096 0389 0096 0097 0098

001 | AHS Staffing. Inc. -D- 051 223,994

002 | Mid Hudson Psychiatne Consultants PC -0- 051 25,500

0032 | Prime Rehabilitation Services, Inc. -0- 040 306 880

004 | Prime Rehabilitation Services. Inc. -0- 039 316,877

005 | Prime Rehabilitation Services, Inc. -0- 041 51.694

006 | Advanced Oxp-Med Services, Inc. -0- 114 69671

007 | Quality Restaurant Repair Service, Inc. -0- 011 18.213

008 | 5anico, Inc. -0- 009 217.892

009 | Sullivan County -3- 006 1.728.794

010| Sullivan County -3- 005 13.430

011 | Precision Health -D- 034 6. 876

o2

o3

014

15

(1315

o7

o018

019

020

021

022

023

024

025

026

027

028

023

030

031

032

033

034

931.821] 2.043.000

Detail All Fees and Purchased or Contracted Services
by Cost Center - Do not Include Fees Paid to Physicians

For All Fees and Purchased or Contracted Services Exceeding $10,000,
Complete Column 0098

* Enter Code for Relationship to Facility Operator as Follows:
0-None, 1-Family, 2-Marriage, 3-Other NonArms Length Business Relationship
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Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -88 - 14-Oct-20, 06:12 PM

Schedule of

Fees and . If Purch. Personnel
Purchased Services $5.000-$3.939 Cost Contract, Service

or Ctr. Fee Service | Included in

Line Amount
gg:l:ir::;e_d Name of Yendor Code* Services Rendered No. &Tltt":ét E;I'u%g?,ﬁ

Schedule 1

9096 0389 0096 0097 0098
036 | Invacare Continuing Care -0- 051 h170
037 | 0'Connor Davies, LLP -0- 004 9.585
038 | Precision Health, Inc. -0- 051 7.275
039
040
041
042
043
044
045
046
047
048
049
050
051
052
053
054
055
056
057
058
059
060
061
062
063
064
065
066
067
068
069
072
073
074
075
076
077
078
079
080
081
082
083
084
085
086
087
088
089
090
091
092

16,860 5170
5.683 12,929
954.364| 2.066.099

Detail All Fees and Purchased or Contracted Services
by Cost Center - Do not Include Fees Paid to Physicians

For All Fees and Purchased or Contracted Services Exceeding $10,000,
Complete Column 0098

* Enter Code for Relationship to Facility Operator as Follows:
0-None, 1-Family, 2-Marriage, 3-Other NonArms Length Business Relationship
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Part IV -
Uniform
Report Cost
E:‘T:::I“Si': _Df Employee Position wH;'l':: d IE::E Amount
Schedule 2 MHo.
[Imputed
Salanes]
9255 0255 0256 0113
001
o002
003
o004
005
006
o007
008
009
010

D99
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PART IV - UNIFORM REPORT
ANALYSIS OF ALTERNATIVE ALLOCATION BASIS/INSTITUTIONAL DIFFERENCES
SCHEDULE 3

THE INFORMATION ON THIS SCHEDULE MUST BE COMPLETED IF AN ALTERNATIVE
ALLOCATION BASIS WAS SHOWN ON EXHIBIT L. DETAIL EACH PROPOSED ALTERNATIVE
ALLOCATION BASIS, BY NUMBER (1, 2 OR 3), AND PUT THE REQUESTED INFORMATION
ON THE GENERAL NOTEPAD.

THE FOLLOWING MUST BE ANSWERED FOR EACH ALTERNATIVE ALLOCATION BASIS
PROPOSED:

ALTERNATIVE ALLOCATION BASIS PROPOSED:
2. COST CENTER AFFECTED:
3. HAS THIS PROPOSED ALTERNATIVE ALLOCATION BASIS BEEN USED IN THE PAST AND
APPROVED THROUGH AUDIT BY THE THIRD PARTY REIMBURSEMENT AGENCY AUDITOR °?
4. IF YES, IDENTIFY THE APPROVING THIRD PARTY (S).
5. EXPLAIN: A) HOW THE ALTERNATIVE ALLOCATION BASIS WAS COMPILED,
B) WHY THE PROPOSED ALTERNATIVE ALLOCATION BASIS MORE ACCURATELY
ALLOCATES THE COSTS OF THE COST CENTER THAN THE MANDATED ALLOCATION
BASIS.
6. IN ADDITION TO PROVIDING JUSTIFICATION FOR THE USE OF AN ALTERNATIVE
ALLOCATION BASIS, SCHEDULE 3 MAY ALSO BE USED TO HIGHLIGHT INSTITUTIONAL
DIFFERENCES (SEE SPECIFIC INSTRUCTIONS)
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Schedule 4 -
Salaries And Wages

Management

Supervision

Tech Specz &
Mon-Physician
Medical Pracs

Remstered
Murses

Licensed
Practical
Hurses

Aides
Orderlies &
Assistants

Clencal
Other Admin
Employees

Environment
Hotel & Food
Service

Interns
Residents &
Fellows

Total Salanes
and Wages

HonRevenue Support Services:

Fizcal Services 004 , . i
Administration Services 005 100,595 234,432 335,027
Plant Operation & Maint. 006

Grounds 007

Security 008 151.315 151.315
Laundry and Linen on9 126,537 126.537
Housekeeping 010

Patient Food Service 011 87.316 76,112 847 569 1,010,997
Cafeteria 012

Murzing Administration o3 147,495 73170 220,665
Actlivities Program 014 41_491 173.324 214 815
MonPhyzician Education (11

Medical Education 016

Medical Director's Office 017

Housing o

Medical Records 019

Utiization Review 020

Social Services 021 72.385 61.204 44 158 177,747
Transportation 022

TOTAL 030 9

Ancillary Services:

Laboratory Services on
Electrocardiology 03z
Electroencephalogy 033
Radiology 034
Inhalation Therapy 035
Podiatiy 036
Dental 037
Pzychiatric 038
Physical Therapy 033
Occupational Therapy 040
Speech/Hearing Therapy 041
Pharmacy 042
Central Service Supply 043 80,249 80,249
Medical Staff Services 044
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Schedule 4 - Management | Tech Specz & Registered Licensed Audes Clencal & Environment Interns Total Salari
Scl e E‘; d4w (continued) Mon-Physician ?Igm ere Practical Orderlies & Other Admin | Hotel & Food | Residents & o ?jwa anes
alanes An ages lContnue Supervision | Medical Pracs urses Hurses Asszistants Employees Service Fellows an ages

Ancillary Services - Other [specify below]:

045

046

047

TOTAL [Lines 031 thru 047)

050

Program Services:

Res. Health Care Fac.

051

80,249

80,249

990,499 744 871 2.886.322 74992 4 696,684
Adult Care Facility 053
I.C.F. Mental Retardation 054
Independent Living 055
Dutpatient Clinics 057
Adult Day Health Care [1] 058 74,671 52774 42,400 169,845
Home Health Care 059
Homemaker-Services 060
Meal: on Wheels 061 108,892 108,892
Research 062
Physicians’ Office & Other Rentals 063
Gift 5hop 064
Public Bestaurant 065
Fund Baising 066
Barber & Beauty Shops 067
Sold Services 068
Other 069

TOTAL [Lines D51 thru 089)

GRAND TOTAL [Lines 030 + 050 + 090])
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Mumber of
Schedule B -
Full Time Equivalents ¥ Hours Paid Wks for
aq Calculation
0140

IMPORTANT:

This box must be completed. Enter on line 001 the number of weeks used

in the calculation of the columns “"Hourg Paid” on Schedule 5 and "Hours Worked”

on Schedule 5A. A typical entry would be 52 wks. |f the data is not for

52 wks. enter the number of weeks included in the calculation. 001 52
M anagement Tech Specs & Registered Licenszed Aides Clerical & Environment Interns
3 Mon-Physician ':lg's €T Practical Orderlies & Other Admin Hotel & Food Residents & Total
Supervision Medical Pracs urses Hurses Assistants Employees Service Fellows
Schedule 5 - FTE [ HRS PD FTE | HRS PD FTE | HRS PD FTE | HRS PD FTE | HRS PD FTE | HRS PD FTE__ | HRS PD FTE [ HRSPD | FTE's

MHonRevenue Support Services:

0123

0125

027

0129

0131

0133

0135

0137

Fizcal Services on4 0.57 1.036 5.53 10,068 6.10
Administration Services 005 1.17 2.134 6.45 11.730 7.62
Plant Dperation & Maint. 006
Grounds 007
Security oog 4.55 2.868 4.55
Laundry and Linen L] 1)) 3e3 7.439 s
Housekeeping oi0
Patient Food Service 011 2.11 4,106 1.0% 2,038 22.78 44,417 25.94
Cafeteria 02
Nurzing Administration 013 220 3.996 1.32 2744 3562
Activitiez Program 014 1.02 1,993 5.29 10,315 6.3
HonPhysician Education s
Medical Education 016
Medical Director's Office o7z
Housing og
Medical Records 019
Utilization Review 020
Social Services 021 1.06 1,918 2.18 3,963 1.00 1.829 4.23
Transportation 022
TOTAL 030 8.12 15.183 3.23 6.001 5.29 10,315 14.30 26.371 31.14 60,724 62.08

Laboratory Services

031

Electrocardiology 03z
Electroencephalogy 033
R adiology 034
Inhalation Therapy 035
Podiatry 036
Dental 037
Psychiatric 038
Physical Therapy 039
Occupational Therapy 040
Speech/Hearing Therapy 041
Pharmacy 042
Central Service Supply 043

2.0¢7 4.044

2.0¢7

Medical Stalf Services

044
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M anagement Tech Spe_c:_; & Registered Licen_sed Aidt_as Clencal & Environment Ir!lems
. Non:Ph_l,lsmlan Nurses Practical Elldl_allles & Other Admin Hotel &_Food Residents & Total
Supervision Medical Pracs Murses Aszistants Employees Service Fellows
Schedule 5 - FTE [ HRS PD FTE [ HRS PD FTE [ HRS PD FTE [ HRS PD FTE [ HRS PD FTE [ HRS PD FTE__ [ HRS PD FTE [ HRSPD | FTE's
0123 0124 0125 0126 027 0128 0129 0130 01 0132 0133 0134 0135 0136 0137 0138 0139
Ancillary Services - Other
[specify below):
045
046
047
TOTAL [Lines 031 thru D47) 050 2.07 4.044 2.07
Res. Health Care Fac. 051 14.20 29.529 17.70 34.511 85.86 167.426 2.65 5.167 120.41
Adult Care Facility 053
I.C.F. Mental Retardation 054
Independent Living 055
Dutpatient Clinics 057
Adult Day Health Care (1) 058 1.00 2.088 1.07 2.092 1.0 1.965 .08
Home Health Care 059
H ker-Services 060
Meal: on Wheels 061 2.22 4,322 2.22
Research
Physicians' Office & Other
Gift Shop

Public Restaurant

Fund Raising

Barber & Beauty Shops

Sold Services

Other

TOTAL [Lines 051 thru D89)

GRAND TOTAL

[Lines 030 + 050 + 090)
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Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -95- 14-Oct-20, 06:15 PM
Management Tech Spe_c:_s & Registered Licen§ed Aidt_?.s Clencal & Environment Ir!tems
. Non-_Ph_l,lsmlan Nurses Practical l]rdn_allles L Other Admin Hotel &_Food Residents &
Supervision Medical Pracs Murses Assistants Employees Service Fellows

Schedule b4 - WRHK Wk |HHS WRHKD | WRK WK |HHS WRKD | WHK WK |HHS WRKD | WHK WK |HHS WRHKD | WHEK Wk |HHS WRKD | WRK WK |HFI5 WRKD | WHK WK |HHS WRKD | WHK Wk |HHS WRKD
MonHevenue Support Services:

Fizcal Services on4 35.00 551 35.00 7.498

Adminigtration Services 005 35.00 1.540 35.00 9.681

Plant Dperation % Maint. 006

Grounds oo?

Security 008 37.50 7,489

Laundry and Linen 0Da 37.50 6.309

Housekeeping oo

Patient Food Service 011 37.50 3.541 37.50 1.611 37.50 37.257

Cafeteria 02

Nurging Adminigtration 03 35.00 2,803 40.00 40.00 1.472

Achivities Program 014 37.50 1.726 37.50 9,190

HonPhysician Education o5

Medical Education 016

Medical Director's Dffice o7

Housing g

Medical Records 019

Utilization Review 020

Social Services 021 35.00 1.627 35.00 3.22% 35.00 1.477

Transportation 022

Laboratory Services 031

Electrocardiology 032

Electroencephalogy 033

Radiology 034

Inhalation Therapy 035

Podiatry 036

Dental 037

Psychiatnic 038

Physzical Therapy 039

Dccupational Therapy 040

Speech/Hearing Therapy 041

Pharmacy 042

Central Service Supply 043 37.50 3,287

Medical Staff Services 044
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Management Tech Specs & Reaistered Licensed Aides Clencal & Environment Interns
Mon-Physzician ';lg's ere: Practical Orderlies & Other Admin Hotel & Food Residents &
Supervision Medical Pracs urses Nurses Assistants Employees Service Fellows
Schedule b4 - WRK Wk |HHS WHKD | WRK WK |HFIS WRKD | WREK WK |HHS WRKD | WHK Wk |HHS WHKD | WRK WK |HHS WRKD | WRK WK |HHS WRKD | WHK WK |HHS WHKD | WHEK WK |HHS WRKD
[IEY] 0142 0143 0144 0145 0146 0147 0148 0149 0150 051 0152 0153

Ancillary Services - Other

[specify below):

0154

0155

0156

045
046
047
Hes. Health Care Fac. 051 40.00 21.715 37.50 24,915 37.50 121.372 37.50 3.649
Adult Care Facility 053
I.C.F. Mental Retardation 054
Independent Living 055
Dutpatient Clinics 057
Adult Day Health Care [1) 058 40.00 1,707 37.50 1.628 37.50 1.380
Home Health Care 059
H ker-Services 060
Meals on Wheels 061 37.50 3.649
Resgearch 062
Physicians' Office & Other 063
Gift Shop 064
Public Restaurant 065
Fund R aising 066
Barber & Beauty Shops 067
Sold Services 068

Other




5220301N Sullivan County Adult Care Cente

RHCF-4 Cost Report
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DCN: 02881642

Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19

14-Oct-20, 06:15 PM

Schedule b -
Expensesz by Matural Claszification

Matural Class Amount

ns7 ms7

NATURAL CLASSIFICATION:

Salanez and Wages:

Management and Supervizion

om

Technicians. Specialists & HonPhysician

Medical Practitioner

Registered Hurses

Licensed Practical Nurses

Aides, Orderlies and Assistants

Clencal and Other Admimstrative Employees

Environment, Hotel and Food Service Employees

Internzs, Hesidents and Fellows

TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES [Lines 001 thru D02)

Physician Remuneration:

Phyzician Salanes

Physician Fees

TOTAL PHYSICIAN

REMUNERATION [Lines 011 thru 012)

Employee Benefits:

Employee Uniform Allowance

FICA

State Unemployment Ins. & Federal

Unemployment Ins.

Group Health Insurance

Penzion & RBetirement - Union

Workmen's Compensation Insurance

Penzion & Retirement - NonUnion

Dizability

Other Emplovee Benefits

Union Health & Welfare

Employee Meal Allowance

TOTAL EMPLOYEE BEMEFITS [Lines 021 thru 031)

Fees:

Admimistrative Fees - Long Term Debt

Therapists & Other [NonPhyzician]

Conzulting & Management Services

Legal Services

Auditing Services

Registered Hurses

Licensed Practical Hurzes

Aides Orderlies and Assziztants

Private Duty Hurses Fees

on2 137,316
o003 990.499
o004 F97.645
005 3.102.046
006 661,761
oo7 1.234.313
oong

010
o011

m2

020

01

022

023 6.849
024 2,133,270
025 1.156.107
026 173.750
o027

028 6.684
029 1.118.450
030

[1E]]

040

o041

042 679.701
043 1.381
044

045 9.585
046 251,118
047

121

048

Other Feesz: [zpecify below]

049

TOTAL FEES [Lines 041 thru 049 + 121)

050

954.364




5220301N Sullivan County Adult Care Cente RHCF-4 Cost Report DCN: 02881642

Report Period: 01/01/19 - 12/31/19 -98 - 14-Oct-20, 06:15 PM

Schedule 6 -

Expenszes by Matural Classification [continued) Natural Class Amount

9157 0157

NATURAL CLASSIFICATION:

Supplies and Materials:

Disposable Linen 051

Prescription Drugs 052

Medicine Cabinet Drugs 053

Other Medical Care Materials

and Supplies 054 120,083
Dietary - Food 055 643,247
Dietary - Other 056

Linen and Bedding 057

Cleaning Supplies 058

DOffice & Administrative Supplies 059 3723
Employee Wearing Apparel 060 111,956

Instrument & Minor Medical Equipment 061
Minor HonMedical E quipment
Other Supplies & Materials

104.894
8.656

[=31=]
||
[T ]

TOTAL SUPPLIES & MATERIALS
[Lines 051 thru 063)

Purchaged and Contracted Services:
Repairs & Maintenance Purchased

=
v
[=]

Services - HonAssignable 071
Medical - Purchased Services 072
Repairs & Maintenance Purchased

Services - Directly Assigned 073
Management Services 074
Collection Services 075

Other Purchased Services
Contracted Services

o=
~|=
=@

TOTAL PURCHASED & CONTRACTED SERVICES
[Lines 071 thru 077)

=2
0
[=]

Depreciation, Leaszes & Rentals:
Depreciation and Amortization 081
Lease or Rental - Land

Lease or Rental - Buildings
Leaze or Rental - Fixed Equi t 084
Lease or Rental - Movable E quipment

400,021

[—]
=]
on

TOTAL DEPBEC, LEASES & RENTALS
[Lines 081 thru 08%)

=
[T
=]

Other Direct Expenses:

Electricity 091

Gas 092

Water and Sewer 093

Fuel Dil No.2 094

Fuel Dil Mo_4 095

Fuel Dil Ho 6 096

Other Utilities 097

Insurance 098 121,978
Interest 099 27,125
Taxes [Other than Income Taxes) 100

Telephone & Telegraph 101 8.623
Dues to Hurzing Home Associations 102 11.6h42
Printing. Duplicating & Microfilming 103 1.888
Travel. Conference & Workshops 104 140
Booksz, Penodicals, Etc. 105 2,656
Other Direct Expenses 106 1,398,332
Licenses 107

TOTAL OTHER EXPEMSES [Lines 091 thru 107) 110
Assessments:

A itz from Municipalities, Religious

Organizations, Educ. Foundations or Other

Associations 120

GRAMD TOTAL 199

[Lines 010+020+040+050

[—=31=]
=31
LM
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